
AGENDA

COUNCIL MEETING

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK

July 12, 2016
1: 00 pm

A.     ADOPTION OF AGENDA

B.     DELEGATIONS

1) Countdown to 150

Advertisement Proposal from Shootin the Breeze

2) Castle Crown Wilderness Coalition and the Yellowstone to Yukon Conservation Initiative

Powerpoint Presentation from Yellowstone to Yukon Conservation Initiative and Caslte-

Crown Wilderness Coalition, dated July 12, 2016

C.     MINUTES

1) Council Meeting Minutes

Minutes of June 28, 2016

D.     UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1) Dust Control

Revised Costs Associated with 2015 Dust Control Program, dated July 5, 2016
Dust Control( Costs Comparison Summary)

2) Pincher Creek Human Society

Amounts included in 2016 Budget

Letter dated June 8, 2016

Letter dated June 28, 2016

Powerpoint Presentation, dated June 28, 2016

Balance Sheet as of 9 October, 2015

3) Pincher Creek Food Bank

Budget information

Letter dated June 23, 2016

Cash flow projection for the period ending March 31, 2017

E.     CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR OFFICER' S( CAO) REPORTS

1)     Operations

a)  Snake Trail Dust Control

Report from Public Works Superintendent, dated July 6, 2016
b) Update on Public Works Activities

Email from Public Works Superintendent, dated July 6, 2016
c)  Public Works Call Log

Call Log

2)     Planning and Development

a)  Possible Road Closure— NE 23- 9- 1 W5M

Report dated July 7, 2016

3)     Finance and Administration

a) Position of Cash Position

For Month Ending June 2015

4)     Municipal

a)  Beaver Mines—Proposed Water and Sewer Project

Report from CAO, dated July 6, 2016
b) Canadian Pacific Railway Right ofWays

Proposed resolution dated July 7, 2016



c) Beaver Mines—Request for Picnic Tables

Report from CAO, dated July 7, 2016
d) Chief Administrative Officer' s Report

Report from CAO, dated July 7, 2016

F.      CORRESPONDENCE

1)    Action Required

a)  " Parade ofPower" Invitation

Letter from Heritage Acres, dated June 22, 2016

b) Annual Show Support Request

Letter from Heritage Acres, dated July 7, 2016

2)    For Information

a)  Volunteer Luncheon

Letter from Town of Pincher Creek, dated June 9, 2016

b) Regional Emergency Management Organization— Director Appointment

Letter from Town of Pincher Creek, dated June 27, 2016

c)  Bobby Burns Fish Pond— Washroom Upgrades

Letter from Town of Pincher Creek, dated June 27, 2016

d) Notice of Hearing— Proceeding 21191

Notice from Alberta Utilities Commission, received June 30, 2016

e)  C5 Forest Management Plan

Letter from Livingstone Landowners Guild, dated June 16, 2016

f)  Thank You Card

Thank You Card from Canyon Elementary School, received June 30, 2016

G.     COMMITTEE REPORTS/ DIVISIONAL CONCERNS

Councillor Quentin Stevick—Division 1

Councillor Fred Schoening— Division 2

Councillor Garry Marchuk— Division 3

Reeve Brian Hammond- Division 4

Councillor Terry Yagos— Division 5

H.     IN-CAMERA

1)    Land

2)    Legal

L NEW BUSINESS

J.      ADJOURNMENT



a
ti
U

N
o N N
cl Q)   a)  r,-

o

0 0 0
cit O v      '



q Q2S vww     w'> w' 1 vw-  I ON   ^^      o  ;+ Gua  o T0w3eBAc v«  0

ocp i.
foo     -   —

oVQa —      mac   € a       =     m.E c=' E'" msam dmo

agcy«       a   ' a    .>_«  Y¢ w oxt

j
o c3$ w'° x° cE°a

now yam° Ev o0o g` 4 E
I_ w w

m

nvzaa
N Q).-  EaEw=

c « v° E' E3o—

o 3vi 9a 0 c

ENra,  '
n'_m Emav

Uyvt
m     

y aO-
2
EnE h mv m

rI   ^

o ' Da c     --

Z Ea.

m3 cw—, NZ Ac a no

A'    
i =;; Eaux

w     >      

a nV Nla aE`   
owmrvt 2       °   o   €   LwL`.Ey yh N vc

L Io  —,= r

cr'    
Y E

cV!

a¢ P c
mm

aan.c°
q'  Tc moo—   t

9UEEv cuit,« 3a
m•

m`'  `
n a E l9 a3

ma 2cua Nswo mem`   s L z Q cu aE x a

Nco . cw  ° a c3 a>.   a
U°

o  $   E"  '
eE` w 2 « oma Qv' c a X«   

V
a '

uj

O"_ E' q mN3w oti°. E
c°

nmv°  
Via« oc

a"

m

mFN= rN—

co4  —
gym  ' moo W

LU t3
c 

m     -. nem
r

mw w° mmcNXc x
r v V CEToo  _  . L S   «^. q'= may q

V g«  m~

Q
c E  _  

gLLc
a ado v'° tvm  ° c«

boa     _   _  vE  & u_

NEm
oo j

EE3v°—°

m= s a¢
o     _ 

o N a« v a c S a t

w rA. Ea E tea

ma`maEmEa U' wm°
z E„   sc°° iE° ocm mm5«

3

m
a

Yy
U C U

oc E' IF
cu th

rn r cv h 3 p O x v o c

21" 

o j c
IL ui

u
E

21

O1 N O m Q C H   ~ Jp
O C N

Yn

oma
o       v     * r+

N      
n

j     •  
o

Q     •  3

rn o

c m w v

1

1

O

U            o    '^ U N

d vousm

41err
C ym vn U

o m
U c

2E: 5
G m—

3 9
0O

O=    Nyate°  a`

a



CL
o

0   \       
u 2 Q

M , { \     
x   / ow)

go
O  \ 65 k
o  § \      0-

m

Q  / 9       ill
60 g   . a
u

3E /

T

s.'    

@ >   » i-  :
b`       

43.
@ :

7!



T a

vi3ocm L) ='     

mU a E^ o       `°  0 3 a p
a

oO OO

r>
0

aOO.      (
uayE s N O 0

N OO

aM
C

Om
CYz7

Nry
N

Ni O N

v

mu
00" 

NNU
v   `  e ay m0

IE C E _       O
m N d O N  °   a, L

i O
so o y, E ,- , m oo v o  d 3
amw N   " }

O a

s
v E

N 3 H   

J
a o >. a U m tR   f o

O N C U_ t
m d N O O U V Z C U

N
J N N o II LL m N

L C
m

O
T

o %     W T O O    C OI to O Q j O W
E N

a

F..      O
p a O a1 U m

o m V C E m
w Q  ° Q m a N I u N

E E Q c aao m O

a, c L
m

ti
m 3`•   ° a

c

c (

i O
w

2
a

21
O

Y
O

m

o

N J
w

al O.   m N
m

v E c w w   ` m L
T°$ 

m in
fn

w J c' m o N m v C    a O_
3 CJ at'$ m

V10jm

OlUY V  >    
O

Z3J3 1 d, JUO
c5 U.  y U m U `! a1 a 0 W vi I—     C O. o 0 N N

u <   +« m«
a . v o Z o N 3 v O  : 5 w

v eco
mvc w`

m
mNam Oad-- o. V_I NO 3 fl c NOS Q

m O m L c
E c O O c l7)  V c O U N a

s N O m O N E m 3 D
Z N  `. M J W ' C'  

J
Y C 1,/)

W C N  —
mu
j m 0 0. o tC0~ 

o—O`   

ii O y Y Y N U j C N
T i ON 00

mo ' 000YCLU NN wv W > d
Y73

3 3     > 3 m w, o m
3 Oc       >   ° m._   omo w 3

a w v

r   -° io vmL-- o mYcma      a > 0- C76D -  3 N 3
m J3 c

3a'.

c    oo a F Z ' o O-.
3 w M t o

N  = m` ct ooj3Evr v Um Q 0M    >       m
v m m

o
o ora

v ou m
t» 

w  Z mv $  H uPH v m' o Oi> > 
m

m II N II Q  " O
J

c m C L O L U   =  «    C

av w° V a  ov 
0 Q OQ  rQ `"

m  mw o c aaTZ' c m aci o m o m Q U a Z   ( n
off o

mcEsoomm0 E E  ( oE ..  O m

or mo   ` oy U 0 o mmwo" E  n N N N a(  U
c u Z'     

U c v
rn v o 3 w• 3

c  (

Nn 3   `
z

m     «'   
an aL

0: m C
c u

m V

SHIP
E 3aL0wm

Q

U
3

n iJn«

Q

v°=

N

0.   c

w

Yz

a

e°'c



00

V H

4J j E
S

O u

C6

J
O c
V aJ

O o a)       
a

U o o o
cn v

cin     aoQ  0 Q G     N
U

a

v  •-     
co

4- J pO a Co
N O  •v

U    o N  •-' o
N a

0 a

Co
25

Ln O
u o

U cz

L

ad
V a
Q V



a- J

Q1

1 O

O
4- J

C6

U
U

Q
a- J

c
4-    a--+

O N N

O

U N
O

4,     

O

c6
Q

O
V

n
O

O

ca ca E
Ln

O
N

4-      >

i O

a V

J c     •E

Ln

a O c

n                 o
Q)
t/)     U

cn n
4)

ca

N
0



N L

0
Ul)

N V)
V)  

4.1 aJ   • QJ

i a- J

4
Q

Ul

c4
V   

W

U c6 J

U Q ON

11

it,

0
Y >   CU  }'   c6

O v

o 4-j

o

O

Lf)

N Q

NO p
i      



m

E two•   

b
LnU       

z

N

i Q fd
O

IA

0 y

L

b

7

u v ' ae

i
U

e

C

N

cry
v

i O

N

O o
i

V

U

2

dJ N

i 2)   U
c6 3dJO

N O v O
v N

L O

iCL
O Q O N

ca  — tip

Ou cn Ou Lo



0

O

0
O i

004-0

GJ a

4- 0

4- 00 i

4- 1

o a W a w
V

O4-0
S

G   •
O

V
i

4- J

H   ++  a V S

m

V E

7.       i.

y

3,,.--{S61R nth   `{   
5



4- C:

O

O
Ln

Lr)

4JCoi O

o C N

0 a Q)

O Z
a

Qjj 0-
0 Oj

C O c6
Q E Ln

ago iE o

4 4
4

i
J      +

J

to o

C E z

C:       C:       C
U
4U u 4-

JCL
o E

s

O U      —       ,      O

O
Z a

4- JLn ca s

N U

Ul) p

E Ln

C:    OO      % ca

U
z Q1

cr ca ti3O a-- r



r

E jo

14

r    
Fir    -

A   -.

s

Ln
6 R

71Ar

A4
t.      f

U kkl 4
f4,.

V.

A

t1
ai



II

y, a

C F A
LL EC

CL

m

ge

i

CK
V 1

VI Rl

aj

co

r a:
t

q

O

p

cu bl)        Y

CU

co
figa

a

s        p

I!"



i1a!

Q)

T)

4

4- j
E

4- j LL

y

3

O

W

Q p E

w
a)     

w
i

pQ)     U
4.

5p
a--)      c6 tup 3)

0 O N  -0cn v)   p r-

1O       Qc )    -  -0

u Q0

U0- r
z



CO
N

E a

E
H fY i è x

Yi

N C

C

U
LP

V

Oro
r,

O
U

N 
N Q 4

ZA
L y ttQq

obi r 4 O m m
R A Y C

z 2

q=      Z Ecou V 2

3

E m

U

Y
r 0a

f O O
a

V

co

If u

J ~
m U

L

I
4--1

O
0ro

ClA 4--1

LE V

4- 1

p  =  O
VN

4-10 4-    v

a    0    ::3

t
V z



t

O

ca    

M 5

L

L

f

0

s

WD
O

A

c LL

i es

O V

O

Ln

C1

J

QJ



L

O

W O   . O

U
o

O U    °Ocry o    ,
o

ate+   +-
jV

O ul N
O Ln

Ln

iJ OU B

U aJ        v O   4- J cn

LE Ln o    J  WV)   +  r

kn Cc C:  (a

O U    >    • r-  too E    ,    U
aA aJO v

Q
U

O pQO Np   -0E

O cin C CL v v     Q w

O

U

O

c      O
O a,

a--) CL i

Q      m CL ra
O Q5 LE

U Ln C   > U

n O C:
ra

1 O cn cn

N O—

2 Q U E



0

a

LO

co Lo
cn

g

N C,

0

CDoe
ON

ON

L
o

U
r

L

q
4

cn9 Q

L 4—j

O
L

bDO
m W m w cd Qa w

O O H Q O

J a

T a a a a

O
C:   

pe4ue)ojd, Alleiepej asee pue, +QunoD jo ivaoaed

jAA,,
W

0

L    /
E   

Ln u
v

N toQ
N

IJ 0 Nc6c Z3 o

Z3 ) NO U      
Oaf--+

00 0   +-  Q) 4-+       O  cn        o

w     
0NN CO0        Esa)s o

v 4-1 3:

NQi        
Nct3._     3

O 0Ncn        OEo

0 C   c 000 0 c)

O
Q N    Ol Z3mO

iCO        
u• oof i

N \    
0 r-I N._ O c6

vE

U cBLr) C
U'    

V)-
oN     >..v 0

o E
CL LU rz

GJ
N           '+- 

N U >   m a, vdJ
04-     4- J   ' C: 0 0 Q aj

i
N Q cn

v_     
U   c^oo

u
N 0 p-O'

NN 3
W O Fl E

AQP 0 00 O  NN    NOaO., 

rn Q Q
ao 0 O X     > X    ( 

aA O 0U- C:

w N. I V
C O N W  -0 4- J N a- J O Q LL mI



txo
J

O Q

Lo cv

txo

v

txo

Vd

AiWi4    ' —
Q

91 y
J

V)      

L

L
n

U Ln
L O

O O
0-%,e0    0

W N L OOH E
E

Q)
N Eco LN fB a

W
UL stn

L QJ (> N
ro

O Q>)
f6 L O Q O

V

CL
n
W

aU--+     
0       0' 

Q
Ln E'E

O O

au)
E

icn

Q roLnn 0 0 00
o

0
J 0 Q) U Q> +-+

O >p    
Ln

0`  Q
tn

O r ,
n Q)    Q)   O

Q     cB > ON
U L ( L) >-   L a_+- 0

0 L ro
3 r N O L

L 0 Q) ro
L

In     +-jO

O ro nco 0
ro-

0

Q)  - 
r)    

0 E
c6 a--+  L 1 L ro- 0

4- vE ovt: O ro     ( 3)
O O0-

0O 3:: 20 0 Ln7 " 
o
Q0

E o >00
00°       

m t
00 00



C:  4-
0 O O vi

Z N a;c6 N

V
U

O

E v
c

o
m

W ca aA E
cn O v

c v   >  X71 Q)

a--+

O cn

O O

O  +

p s v v ro
VE

Eco a)      o

O L
3 o

L M
O00 v

w v b ' 0-
1 v c6 Ot ro

12

n
w  

v
2 3

o o

0 E o
O

w
p

O c

O o z
bo a om

m

arompE
o

e 3
N

o Nin v C  _       

O 2 =

E
Z.

c u Q o

r
ov co co -

O
c i o co

N

0

O
J ° N

mQv



n

IM

O
Ql

X37 C1.
C C      ( 7 E

Z     =     CY5     ; 5w u

Ca
0
04

t

0

of

a U
O

ca
J

V

S Y
Q

r
V

4J
4-       J I

CL rn IN Ln IN l'Y' S
00 C)  ILD  %   Nw

3: 0 O O IT
ra

oZ

fC O U d! 1 V1
Wu     >      

v
w     "      

0 C]
Q

C7
m r.     v;

vCY  +
J LY"

1LRw0 a
cn L' 1 N

C
I4t  - j  >

oil

aa

Q  °      >

Q

im

4)  Zta4
v I' d lu

a0ruCV1

9J
s.



w
CD

C

Cd

f

2
i

2 2

m

2
I

J0

0 k f
Q

2 

a >

E c
o

@2

C) =      

k
x S k

W W
tp

4 E
3 2 k

E

Li

c

a

o     >      v
u      

c      

0



O O0 V)
c6 O

ca c6
iV)
Es   ~    

ro 4-1

v  _ 

o a--+    c6 c6 c6
Ln

4- 0 N Q i

O
N

G1 aJ c O

4- 1 Ln 1 T

O E v O o
N N

3
v  -s--    NLn Ul

ul

O
EU

N4-1 O

v 4      ( 3) 

L,    u u O

C6
Ul

v O O

O O o o v
U O U    ( U   ' i U i d)

J,    
W2

P

w

a:

I ,

C .

1•

1

I

f.

f



c

y,

a

3

s
ti

c

3
a
s

MO

a
a,
v

4l

V

a  '



4

H

U v

O W

Co

Ln o

0 O a
a           m

4 C E
O

E

O mO O

E cv

QO
ro c

o o
v      

2

O
a
v  

o

Qj

a



C1

MINUTES 8679

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

COUNCIL MEETING

JUNE 28, 2016

The Regular Meeting of Council of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No_9 was held on Tuesday,
June 28, 2016, in the Council Chambers of the Municipal District Building, Pincher Creek, Alberta.

PRESENT Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors Terry Yagos, Fred Schoening, and Quentin Stevick

ABSENT Councillor Garry Marchuk

STAFF Chief Administrative Officer Wendy Kay, Director of Finance Janene Felker, Director of
Development and Community Services Roland Milligan, and Executive Assistant Tara
Cryderman

Reeve Brian Hammond called the Council Meeting to order, the time being 1: 00 pm.

A.     ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Councillor Terry Yagos 16/ 282

Moved that the Council Agenda for June 28, 2016, be approved as presented.

Carried

B.     DELEGATIONS

1)   Humane Society Operations

Roxanne Baalim, Jason Wagenaar and Terry Argument, with the Pincher Creek Humane Society,
appeared as a delegation to introduce Roxanne as the new president for the organization and to speak

to the operations of the Pincher Creek Humane Society.

A powerpoint presentation was shown, and a letter, dated June 28, 2016 was provided as well.

A meeting, with the Humane Society, the Town of Pincher Creek and local veterinarians and animal
stakeholders, was requested to explore further issues and solutions for the issues discussed.

Terry Argument spoke at this time regarding the veterinarian services and costs. The MD does cover
the costs of some veterinarian services, as well as the Town of Pincher Creek, for animals received

within its boundaries.

A business plan, including a statement of financial statements, was requested to assist Council with
their decision.

At this time, the veterinarian costs are estimated at$ 4000 per month.

The level of services to the general public was mentioned.

The clientele was discussed.

Jason Wagenaar spoke at this time regarding the necessary agreement with the Town, the MD and the
Humane Society.



8680

Minutes

Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek

June 28, 2016

2)  Request for Funding— The Junction

Anne Gover and Tracie Mutschler, with McMan Youth, Family and Community Services
Association, appeared as a delegation to request additional funding for The Junction Food Bank.

Anne Gover introduced Rose Murfin as the Interim Food Bank Coordinator.

A request for$ 2000 per month for the next three years was made. Part of this increase is for

emergency planning. Incidents such as the wildfires up North impact all food banks, Pincher
Creek included.

Tracie Mutschler spoke at this time to present the Cash Flow Projection, for the Pincher Creek

Food Bank.

The" Shut the Door on Hunger" program was discussed.

Sustainability for the Food Bank was discussed.

C_     MINUTES

1)   Council Meeting Minutes

Councillor Quentin Stevick left the meeting, the time being 2: 01 pm.

Councillor Fred Schoening 16/283

Moved that the Council Meeting Minutes of June 14, 2016, be approved as presented_

Carried

D.     UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1)   Range Road 1- 2 Closure— Chipman Creek

Councillor Quentin Stevick returned to the meeting, the time being 2: 03 pm_

Councillor Terry Yagos 16/284

Moved that the reports from the Director of Operations, dated June 22, 2016 and June 3, 2016,

regarding Range Road 1- 2 Closure— Chipman Creek, be received;

And that Council proceed with the road closure.

Carried

E.     CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR OFFICER' S( CAO) REPORTS

1)  Operations

a)  Operations Report

Councillor Fred Schoening 16/285

Moved that the Operations Report for the period of June 3, 2016 to June 22, 2016, be received as

information.

Carried



8681

Minutes

Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek

June 28, 2016

Councillor Quentin Stevick 16/286

Moved that the Public Works Call Log, be received as information_

Carried

2) Planning and Development

Nil

3) Finance

Nil

4) Municipal

a)  Council Remuneration and Expenses Policy

Councillor Fred Schoening 16/287

Moved that Policy C- CO- 001, being the Council Remuneration and Expenses Policy, be
approved by Council.

Carried

b) CAO Report

Councillor Quentin Stevick 16/ 288

Moved that Council receive for information, the Chief Administrative Officer' s report for the period

of June 10, 2016 to June 23, 2016, as well as the Administration Call Log.

Carried

F.      CORRESPONDENCE

1.  For Action

Councillor Quentin Stevick 16/289

Moved that the following be received as information:

a)  2016 Census of Population

Letter from Statistics Canada, dated June 16, 2016

b) Review of Future of Canada Post

Letter from Canadian Union ofPostal Workers, dated June 6, 2016

C)  Highway 774 Concern

Letter from Gord Klack, received June 22, 2016

d) Alberta SouthWest Meeting Invitation—Li core
Email from Alberta SouthWest, dated June 23, 2016

Carried

e)  Waterton Springs Campground— Access Road

Councillor Terry Yagos declared a potential conflict of interest, as he has a private development,
and left the meeting, the time being 2: 13 pm.



8682

Minutes

Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek

June 28, 2016

Councillor Fred Schoening 16/290

Moved that the letter from Waterton Springs Campground, dated June 10, 2016 and the letter

from Nature Conservancy of Canada, dated June 15, 2016, regarding the Waterton Springs
Campground— access road, be received;

And that any gravel necessary for the road to be maintained, be supplied by the Waterton Springs
Campground and Nature Conservancy ofCanada;

And that approval be given for grading only, up to 4 times per year, of the private access road to
Waterton Springs Campground, upon a request being received one( 1) week prior to their
maintenance requirement;

And further that this be reviewed by Council on a yearly basis.

Reeve Brian Hammond requested a recorded vote.

Councillor Quentin Stevick—In Favour

Councillor Fred Schoening— In Favour
Reeve Brian Hammond— Opposed

Carried

Councillor Terry Yagos returned to the meeting, the time being 2: 35 pm.

I)  Chickens within Hamlets

Councillor Terry Yagos 16/291

Moved that the letter from Neige Kelly, dated June 8, 2016, regarding allowing chickens within
Hamlets, be received;

And that Administration be directed to bring forward an amending bylaw, to allow for poultry
within Hamlets and Grouped County Residential land use districts of the MD.

Carried

2.  For Information Only

Councillor Terry Yagos 16/ 292

Moved that the following be received as information:

a)  Water For Life Program

Letter from Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation, dated June 6, 2016

b) Recreation Volunteer Recognition Awards

Letter from Alberta Recreation and Parks Association, dated June 8, 2016

c) Notification of Update— Proposed Waterton 78 Project

Letter from Shell Canada, dated June 13, 2016

d) News Release— Pincher Planters

News Release, dated June 12, 2016

Carried

G_     COMMITTEE REPORTS

Councillor Quentin Stevick—Division 1

Waterton Biosphere Reserve Association Annual General Meeting and Grizzly Bear
Update

Email from Agriculture and Forestry, dated June 15, 2016



8683

Minutes

Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek

June 28, 2016

Councillor Terry Yagos 16/293

Moved that Council authorize the attendance of any Councillors wishing to attend the AGM for
the Waterton Biosphere Reserve Association scheduled for June 28, 2016.

Carried

Nature Conservancy of Canada Range and Riparian Workshop
Pincher Creek Library Board
Pincher Creek Foundation

Councillor Fred Schoening— Division 2
Family and Community Support Services

Draft Minutes ofMay 16, 2016

Councillor Garry Marchuk—Division 3
Not present

Reeve Brian Hammond- Division 4

Nothing to report

Councillor Terry Yagos— Division 5
Crowsnest/ Pincher Creek Landfill Association

Minutes of May 18, 2016
Application for incinerator at the Landfill

Open Houses scheduled for September 22-24, 2016

Pincher Creek Emergency Services

Councillor Terry Yagos 16/ 294

Moved that the committee reports be received as information.

Carried

H.     IN-CAMERA

Councillor Fred Schoening 16/295

Moved that Council go In-Camera, the time being 3: 00 pm.

Carried

Councillor Terry Yagos 16/296

Moved that Council come out of In-Camera, the time being 3: 41 pm.

Carried

I.      NEW BUSINESS

1)   Request to Close and Purchase Road— E/NE 26- 5- 2 W5M

Councillor Terry Yagos 16/ 297

Moved the report from the Director ofDevelopment and Community Services, dated
June 22, 2016, regarding the request to close and purchase the road—E/NE 26- 5- 2 WSM, be
received;

And that the application be advised that his request to close and purchase the road, is denied;

And that the applicant be requested to enter into a License of Occupation for a portion of the

road allowance;



8684

Minutes

Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek

June 28, 2016

And further that an encroachment agreement, for the shop, be returned to a future Council meeting
for approval.

Carried

2)   Agreement for the Purchase of Gravel

Councillor Fred Schoening 16/ 298

Moved that the Reeve and the CAO be authorized to sign the agreement for the purchase of

gravel between the MD and the landowner ofNW 28- 6-2 WSM, at a cost of$2.00 per cubic yard

of accepted gravel.

Carried

J_      ADJOURNMENT

Councillor Fred Schoening 16/299

Moved that Council adjourn the meeting, the time being 3: 45 pm.

Carried

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER



D1

MD OF PINCHER CREEK

REVISED COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH 2015 DUST CONTROL PROGRAM

July 5, 2016

2015 Revenue

Private— 24 requests 24,425

Corporate— 3 requests 69,932

MSI Operating Grant 54,238

Total Revenue for Dust Control 148, 595

2015 Costs

Material 287, 193

Equipment and Labour 116, 163

Private Contractor 168,226

Total 2015 Costs 571, 582



Dust Control (Costs Comparison Summary)

Shell does Shell pays

IID Shell
shill and/ or

Shell darsfill oflhe their own road Resident pa39@
at $ 600

following Road Road Totals    $ 700 5600.       $ 250 @$ 600 az; o rate

KC Shenton 200 600 000     $ 5, 600.00   $ 4,800.00   $ 2,000.00     $ 3, 600.00     $ 500.00

George Clark 200 200     $ 1, 400.00 . $ 1, 200 dd     $ 500.00 500.00

Lyle Noble 200 200     $ 1, 400.00   $ 11200:00:     $ 500.00 500.00

Cyr MIT 100 100      $ 700.00     $ 600.00     $ 250.00 600.00

Mcllae AUT 100 100      $ 700.00     $ 600:00;     $ 250.00 600.00

Bonertz AMT 100 100      $ 700.00     $ 600;00     $ 250.00 600.00

Riviere AAIT 100 100      $ 700.00 °   $ 600.00     $ 250.00 600.00

Totals 1000 1 600 1 1600 1 $ 11,200. 00   $ 9, 600.00`   $ 4,000.00     $ 3, 600.00   $ 1,500.00  $ 2,400.00

Total cost$ 7,500.00

E
savings ( 52, 100.00)

Shell does
shell and/ or

1111 Shen
their own road nesident pays at hose

RiviereRoad Road Road Total     $ 700 600.       $ 250 @$ 600 rate

Dick( lardy

Murray Kirby
Further pot ntial savin might include

Darryl Carlson approximately 1000 meters of road that MD

Shawna Riviere could reasonably assurr a responsibility for

Clint lliviere 6000)

Totals 2600 2400 5000  $ 35,000.00 1,$ 30,000.00' 1$ 12,500.00    $ 14,400.00   $ 6,500.00 Totalcost $ 20,900.00

savings  ( 59,100.00)

Shell does Shell and/ or
MD Shen

their own road Resident pays at base

Road Road Total     $ 700 600;'.  :.    5250 @$ 60o rate

Darryl Carlson 75 75       $ 525. 00     $ 450.00.     $ 187.50       $ 450.00

Tom Toney 200 200    $ 1, 400.00  =$ 1; 200:00'     $ 500.00 500.00

Bob Toney 200 200    $ 1, 400.00 51, 200.00     $ 500. 00 500.00

Karlllagglund 200 200    $ 1, 400.00   $ 1, 200:00     $ 500.00 500.00

Darrell Zeller too 100      $ 700.00    `°$ 600:00     $ 250.00 250.00

Jack Morgan 100 100 5700.00 5600.00•     $ 250.00 5250.00

Barry Morgan 100 100      $ 700.00 .   $. 600;00     $ 250.00 250.00

Inlersectioll
100 100

spread ragle school)    700.00     $ 600:.00'     $ 250.00 250.00

Kim Barbero 300 300    $ 2, 100.00
0: 518,00;00'     $ 750.00 750.00

CA6. 17 ACCESS 400 400    $ 2,800.00   $ 2400:00   $ 1, 000.00     $ 2,400.00

Totals 1300 475 1775
1 $

12,425.00  $ 10; 6SO. 00.   $ 4,437.50     $ 2, 850.00   $ 3,250.00  $ 6,100.00 Total cost
31.34%

savings ($ 4,550.00)    TotaiSavings

IIID Shell Shell, does Shell and/ or Shell. pays 15, 750.00)

Road Road Total     $
700 600 250 their own road Resident pays at $ 600

600 LL210 rate

TOTALS 4, 900 3, 475 8,375 58,625  $ 50,250.00  $ 20,937.50 1  $ 20,850. 00  $ 11,250.00  $ 2,400.00  $ 34,500.5j$15, 750.00



D2

Pincher Creek Humane Society

Amounts included in 2016 Budget

Operating Contribution 5, 000.00

Animal Shelter Charges 3, 000.00

Veterinary Bills 1, 000.00

Total Included in 2016 Budget 9,000.00

Total Spent to Date ( Jan- June 2016)    4,352. 15

Budget Remaining 4,647. 85



t7G} eK Cts R C EIVI T)
umecrre S, c%et r/ S'PC JUN i J 2016

s

A4. D. OF PINCHER CRLEK

Box 2647, Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1 WO ph: 403. 627.5191

MD of Pincher Creek 49

Attn, MD Council

Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB

TOK I WO

June 8, 2016

Dear MD Council members,

I would like to take a moment to introduce myself as the new President of the Pincher Creek Humane

Society/ SPCA ( PCHS).  My name is Roxane Baalim and I' ve been involved in one way or another
with the PCHS for the last couple of years.  In May, I was honoured to put my name forward for the
President position as I' m very passionate about animal welfare and our local shelter.  I retired three
years ago from the RCMP, after 25 years of policing in rural communities.  Since then, I have been
working for Victim Services Alberta as their Provincial Administrator.

The last few years have sccn the PCHS achieve some great milestones thanks to the hard work of

current and past Board members, municipal governments (Town & MD) and the community at large.
We have moved into a new building, we have seen our public profile grow immensely resulting in
significant increase in both intakes and adoptions.  We have a very successful partnership with
PetSmart in Lethbridge and have seen our membership increase as a result of various fundraising
efforts and public relations events.

Aa result of our own successes we are also facing some very daunting challenges as well. Our

current funding structure is under review but as it stands today, is not able to sustain our growth. Our
major expenditures are veterinary costs and salaries.  We pay our staff very little in comparison to
what they deserve. They are extremely committed individuals who give freely of their time, their
love for the animals in our care and they expend tremendous energy to improving the welfare of
animals in need in our community.  At present, we are unable to have open hours to the public and
are operating on both minimum staffing hours and wages.

As a non- profit society we are obligated to do everything within our control to be financially
responsible with the funds Ae are entrusted with.  I believe there are two things that need serious

consideration and review in order for the PCHS to be sustainable, financially and operationally.  We
need a funding model that is reflective of our current situation and that is viable. And, we need to
reduce veterinary costs.

We have submitted a proposal to the Town of Pincher Creek ( via Gus Kollee) regarding a
Harbouring of Animals agreement that will hopefully move us toward a more sustainable funding
agreement with both the Town and MD.



Lrlcher GftA
um. S c e#fir/ SPGR,

Box 2647, Pincher Creek, AB 70K 1 WO ph: 403.627.5191

We would like to discuss the issue of veterinary fee structure and vaccination protocol with our local
veterinarians in an effort to reduce our veterinarian costs but keep our business local as well. Both
clinics have been huge supporters of the PCHS and we value and respect the relationship we have
with you. The reality is though, that we have few choices left.

We can continue on the path we are on until our money runs out, at which time we will need
to close the facility,
We can refuse to take any more animals in, which defeats the important role we play in the
community,

We can impose very strict guidelines on further intakes into the shelter, again, defeating the
role of the PCHS in the community and pushing the problem of animals in need back into the
community,

We could implement a broad euthanization policy which would effectively destroy our public
support, or

We can look to our major partners in addressing these very real challenges we face.

I have done some research into veterinary fee structures/agreements that shelters in other
communities utilize and I would really welcome the opportunity to discuss some of these with you, I
also look forward to future dialog with both the Town and MD Councils on a sustainable funding
model for the PCHS. Talks thus far have been positive, and we have even discussed the potential of

some creative partnerships that could serve the MD/Town and the PCHS well.

I am also open to any and all thoughts and suggestions on how to maintain or enhance operations,
service delivery and care to the animals that come through our doors.

Please feel free to contact me by phone or email at your convenience. My email is:
inailto:grsriamp(rl,hotmail. com and my cell/home phone is: X103. 632. 6959,

Yours truly,

l 4

Roxane Baalim, President

Pincher Creek Humane Society/ SPCA

cc: Town of Pincher Creek( Town Council), Gus Kollee, Pincher Creek Veterinary Clinic, Country
Vets



Mher Gro
umQt e S cc et r/ SPCI

Box 2647, Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1 WO ph: 403.627.5191

June 28, 2016

Dear Councillors ©. Stevick ( Div 1), F. Schoening ( Div 2), G. Marchuk ( Div 3), B. Hammond

Div 4), and T. Yagos ( Div 5)

Pi'ndwr Creek Humane Society/ SPCA is a volunteer, non- profit organization with
charitable status located in Pincher Creek, Alberta.

Our Mission is to find loving homes and ensure a safe environment for lost,
unwanted or abused animals.  We strive to find loving homes for all of our four

legged friends.

We are a member of the Alberta Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals
S. P. C. A.).

In 2012 the Canadian Federation of Humane Societies ( CFHS) released a ground breaking multi-
stakeholder report on the crisis of cat overpopulation in Canada that demonstrated the scope of

negative consequences of cat overpopulation including homelessness, overburdened shelters, and
euthanasia. They found that shelters across the country are at or over capacity, and their
resources are strained dealing with homeless cats and dogs.

While animal shelters across Canada are doing all they can to find homes for adoptable animals,
it is vital that we stop the flow of unwanted animals into shelters in the first place. Following the
overpopulation report, on World Spay Day ( February 25) 2014, the CFHS released The Case for
Accessible Spay/ Neuter in Canada ( funded by PetSmart Charities of Canada) — a detailed

document that presents the evidence that accessible spay/ neuter is the solution to the companion
animal overpopulation crisis in Canada. This report is available at www.cfhs. co. Accessible

spay/ neuter means spay/ neuter services that are available to as manxpet guardians as

possible, and include subsidized spay/ neuter, high- quality/ high volume surgeries, mobile services
and transportation programs. They are often linked with education and incentives.

The Case for Accessible Spay/ Neuter in Canada report explains how the spaying and neutering of
cats and dogs reduces companion animal overpopulation by preventing the birth of unwanted
animals. It lays out the different costs to society of companion animal overpopulation, including
costs for animal control and for caring for homeless animals, as well as public health costs. In

addition, the report provides many examples that demonstrate why spay/ neuter programs are
proactive and effective in addressing these costs through reducing animal complaints, reducing
public spending, and reducing shelter intake and euthanasia levels.



Accessible spay/ neuter initiatives have been proven to support private veterinary practices by
attracting clients who are not yet in a relationship with a veterinarian. They also promote the use
of traditional veterinary services.

Despite all the good evidence for the public benefits of accessible spay/ neuter, the Town of
Pincher Creek and surrounding areas still does not have such a program. We would like to
invite you to meet with us along with the Town of Pincher Creek Council and local veterinarians
and other concerned community members to discuss this critical community issue at a joint meeting.

Thank you very much for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

L

Roxane Baalim

President, Pincher Creek Humane Society/ SPCA
Email:  grswamp(a-Motmail.com or info(d)pinchercreekhumanesociety.org
Phone. 403.632.4760 (personal)



i        !

v

f•

S 1,

S

The Case for

Accessible

U er
in ana a

Executive Summary &
Recommendations

A..
CFH'5+ FSCAA

Canadl; Ish Fedcr Glutt

uFtNuul_G Ic tiamlea ics

F,. 1c. i:' r, n i" smie tes

e a i r edm mcn d'.,,L aistanm

GIs 8111111MIs



Acknowledgements

Funding for this report was generously provided by PetSmart Charities of Canada.

The CFHS would like to thank the many individuals who contributed to this report.
In particular, the CFHS acknowledges the work of Barbara Cartwright, Kim Elmslie,

Lisa Koch, Kelly Mullaly, Toolika Rastogi, and Stephanie Rigby.

pETSMART

ewgarifies
of Canada

A..
CFHSaFSCAA

Canadian Federation

of Humane S6eieUCS

Fedrratlon des socicres

eanadiennes d' ussistance

aux arriuMtix

2

CFHS co 2014



Executive Summary

Companion animal overpopulation is one of the most pressing animal welfare issues of our
time. Overpopulation manifests in crowded shelters overflowing with homeless animals as well
as countless stray and feral animals surviving outside of shelters. Animal welfare organizations
and veterinarians widely agree that a key solution to this overpopulation crisis is accessible spay/
neuter surgery, which includes low-cost ( subsidized) services, high- quality/high- volume spay/
neuter clinics, mobile services, and transportation assistance.

Cat and dog overpopulation results in many costs to communities — from extensive spending
by local government agencies responding to animal complaints such as dog bites, nuisances,
and livestock death; to the costs of impounding, sheltering, and euthanizing stray, homeless
or abandoned animals; to costs required to address risks to public health. Costs that are more

difficult to measure include the tremendous loss of animal life and the associated animal and

human suffering.

Many communities across North America have implemented accessible spay/neuter programs
and are experiencing positive outcomes as a result. These outcomes include:

reduced shelter intake and euthanasia levels;

fewer stray and feral animals;
fewer animal complaints; and

increased adoptions in local shelters and rescue agencies.

These outcomes translate to reduced public spending. In spite of these benefits, many
communities in Canada still do not have accessible spay/ neuter programs.

Barriers that prevent more animals from being spay/ neutered include:
the cost of surgery;
lack of clear and accurate information;

lack of proximity of veterinary services; and
corresponding issues of transportation.

To address these barriers and facilitate higher spay/neuter rates, accessible spay/neuter
programs may provide:

low-cost (subsidized) services;

high-quality/high-volume spay/ neuter clinics;
mobile services and transportation assistance; and

public awareness and education.

Accessible spay/neuter programs may also be supported by legislation and financial incentives.

While accessible spay/ neuter is a straight-forward and proven solution that benefits society,
the burden of current approaches is predominantly being borne by animal welfare agencies
and veterinarians who donate their time and resources. Contrary to perceptions that accessible
spay/ neuter programs result in decreased business at nearby private veterinary practices,
these initiatives have been proven to attract clients who are not yet in a relationship with a

3 veterinarian and promote the use of non-subsidized veterinary services.

Working collaboratively as a community to identify and target specific challenges and to
develop accessible spay/neuter solutions amenable to all implicated stakeholders— including



the veterinary community and animal welfare organizations— is a successful approach that

should be replicated in establishing new initiatives.

CFHS Recommendations

FOR ANIMAL WELFARE ORGANIZATIONS

As historical leaders in addressing issues of companion animal overpopulation, the
animal welfare community engage collaboratively with other stakeholders and

advocate for accessible spay/ neuter programs locally, provincially, and nationally.
Shelters, SPCAs, humane societies, and rescue organizations incorporate a mandatory

spay/ neuter program as part of their companion animal adoption procedures.

No, Be innovative in creating public outreach activities that engage specific
communities and build trust.

FOR THE VETERINARY COMMUNITY

Schools of veterinary medicine and private practice veterinarians collaborate with the
animal welfare community to address this critical animal welfare issue.

Veterinary medical associations work with community stakeholders to identify
elements within their current regulations and policies that limit accessible spay/neuter
and remove these elements without delay.

The veterinary community support high-quality/high-volume and subsidized spay/
neuter initiatives.

FOR GOVERNMENTS

Each municipality review the current state of companion animal overpopulation and
spay/neuter needs in its jurisdiction and establish positive working relationships with
local animal welfare and veterinary stakeholders to devise a well- funded accessible
spay/neuter program.

Municipalities establish and enforce companion animal licensing for both cats and
dogs that set significantly higher fees for unsterilized versus sterilized animals.

Revenue from animal control programs (such as licensing fees) be invested directly in
accessible spay/ neuter initiatives.

Municipalities recognize the important, long- term benefits of establishing their own
accessible spay/ neuter clinics and employ veterinarians on staff that are specialized in
high- quality/high-volume spay/ neuter surgery.

Local and provincial governments demonstrate leadership and engage the community
including veterinarians, animal welfare organizations, other charitable organizations,

concerned citizens) to develop accessible spay/ neuter solutions.



Public authorities implement consistent, coordinated spay/neuter communication as
well as education/outreach programming to promote the importance of companion
animal sterilization.

IN GENERAL

High- quality/high-volume and mobile spay/ neuter programs be implemented to target
segments of the population that currently have few accessible options.

Specific spay/neuter initiatives be established to support small rescue organizations
and Trap- Neuter-Return initiatives for feral cat colonies.

All organizations or establishments that offer animals for sale or adoption incorporate

mandatory spay/neuter into their procedures.

6.

i

5



A City
C ic ial 's

erspective

i5
Accessible

Spay/ Neuter

i= ebruary 2014

Canadaof



A City Official' s Perspective on

Accessible Spay/ Neuter

Progressive approaches to municipal bylaws and sterilization programs

have the ability to create healthier animals,    better citizens,    and

stronger communities."

This is the perspective of Mr. Lorne Chow, manager of Bylaw and Licensing at the City of Regina.
Mr. Chow is a champion of the City' s long- standing partnership with the Regina Humane Society
RHS), which he says benefits the City, the humane society, the animals, pet guardians, and

veterinarians. The City and the RHS collaborate closely in implementing an integrated animal
program under the Regina Animal Bylaw, whose mandate is " to promote the safety, health and
welfare of people and the protection of people, animals and property in the City of Regina and
to ensure the humane treatment of animals." One pillar of this partnership is the Low Income
Spay/ Neuter Program.

Program description:

The City of Regina and the RHS offer fully and partially subsidized spay/neuter services targeted
to companion animals living in financially disadvantaged households.  To qualify for the Low
Income Spay/ Neuter Program, participants must be resident of the City of Regina, at least 18
years of age, the guardian of the animal to be spayed or neutered, and they must be able
to offer proof of eligibility for social assistance, of qualifying family income, or of status as a
charitable animal rescue organization.

Sterilization surgery and related procedures are either fully subsidized ( no cost) or partially
subsidized ( low-cost at $ 60) under two income qualifying levels. Each animal sterilized under
the program is also given permanent identification and a license.

Background:

The City and the RHS have been working together since 1988 when the RHS began providing
animal control,  animal impounding,  and kenneling services for the City.  In 1990,  they
implemented a subsidized spay/ neuter program, but by 2008 the original spay/ neuter program
was no longer having the intended impact on pet overpopulation in the community. An
assessment of the community showed that the most serious pet overpopulation, care, and

control issues arose in neighbourhoods with limited access to education and veterinary care due
to limited financial resources. All stakeholders agreed that targeting funding to pets living in
financially disadvantaged households in those neighbourhoods would have the greatest impact
in reducing the number of unwanted animals.

Resources provided by partner organizations:
The City provides a subsidy payment of $147, 300 per year that is funded from animal licensing
and general tax revenues. The RHS provides full marketing and administration of the accessible
spay/ neuter programming. This includes verification of applicant qualifying income levels or
status as a registered non- profit animal rescue charity as well as providing transport, assistance

completing the application, education about pre- and post- surgery care, and provision of after-
hours emergency veterinary care.



More broadly,  each partner contributes toward the integrated animal program. The City
administers the bylaw and pays the RHS its monthly budget. The RHS provides animal control and
enforcement services associated with the Animal Bylaw. The RHS also delivers comprehensive

public companion animal responsibility, bylaw, and school humane education programming.

Through licensing promotion and compliance the RHS is able to work with the City to increase
revenue relative to an approach that relies upon enforcement alone. Additional costs can be

saved because, as a registered non- profit organization, the RHS is able to access supplies and

services at donated or discounted cost in support of animal care or control functions.

Program success:

Since implementing the targeted Low Income
Spay/ Neuter Program in 2008,  the number

of homeless animals taken in by the RHS has
diminished every year,  along with euthanasia
rates. In 2008, the RHS cared for a near record-

breaking 5, 380 animals. Incoming animals have
trended downward each year to 4,337 in 2013 —a

19% decrease from 2008.
I i

Mr. Chow recognizes many additional benefits

from the introduction of subsidized spay/ neuter:
the City invested in public health and safety while
reducing impound and animal control spending,
and more animals were adopted.

Through its partnership with the RHS, the City has been able to meet its mandate of educating
citizens and enforcing bylaws consistently and respectfully to ensure a safe and healthy
community. " Humane approaches to animal protection and animal control are foundational

to overall public safety and good community citizenship," says Mr. Chow. " In addition to the

benefits of public safety and satisfaction, practical and progressive animal control bylaws and

sterilization programs can be cost effective for the municipality. [Unsterilized animals] cost tax
payers money through impound costs, investigation of complaints, and pet overpopulation."

Recommendations:

Mr. Chow recommends open and respectful communication between partners as key for success.

Mr. Chow's own respect for his RHS partners is evident from his comments. In addition to the

contributions described above he feels the RHS provides valuable input to City Administration
in the development and revision of Animal Bylaws to support the health and safety of the
public and animals, and recognizes the RHS' s creativity in finding solutions.

3



JU01 i
UNSTERILIZED WWWWkwkwW
FEMALE

CAT
CAN RESULT' IN

0   ,
25 KITTENS
BORN IN ONE YEAR

0
1 JUST 1.

UNSTERILIZED

FEMALE

DOG
CAN RESULT IN

21 PUPPIES
BORN IN OKE YEAR

Spay/ neuter benefits d-Winais and people

Health Benefits to Animal
Prevention of testicular cancer and prostate disease in males.

Prevention of mammary cancer and uterine infections in females,

Behavioural Benefits
Reduced roaming, aggression, urine spraying, and territorial marking in males.
Reduced aggression, howling, and house soiling in females.

Cost Savings

Reduced spending related to complaints, picking up, impounding, sheltering,
caring for, and euthanizing stray & homeless animals. Reduced livestock death.

L.......... I.................. I............... ..........................

Public Health and Safety Benefits
Reduced' incidence of dog bites and nuisances. Decreased transfer of rabies
and other zoonotic disease from animals at large.

1—. 11-- l—..........................................................................................
L...... I...........

Additional Benefits to Society
LI 111    .1  .      . 14d- r    -      I     .



Millions of owned animals i   .

are not

There  • to widespread i

b. t tb.ese barriers carr be        ! .

RIE tS THE $
AFRI

r

TSE pR BLEii f 10 LnN

0

overpopulation leads to:

Homeless animals a

cepti

Overflowing shelters
Euthanasia

dk
s

3r tig
3Ks



Canadian Federation of Humane Societies

Federation des societes canadiennes d' assistance aux animaux
CFHS i FSCAA

The State of Spay-Neuter in Canada by the Numbers

2, 000,000— number of intact cats in homes in Canada

119, 000— low estimate of number of cats taken in by Canadian shelters in 2012

53, 000— low estimate of number of dogs taken in by Canadian shelters in 2012

100, 000-- low estimate of the number of homeless cats living in the streets of Toronto

40,000— low estimate of number of homeless cats in the Halifax Regional Municipality

547—cost of cat spay in Ontario in 2013 in Canadian dollars,

229— cost of adoption of a cat or kitten at Guelph Humane Society in Canadian dollars
includes sterilization, microchip identification implant, vaccinations, deworming,

cardboard carrier, collar and identification tag, bath, 6 weeks Pet Insurance, taxes)

52 — percentage of Canadians that acquire cats as strays, from friends and relatives, as

giveaways, or from their companion animal' s offspring.

25 — percentage of Canadians that acquire cats from a humane society, SPCA or shelter.

19 — percentage of Canadians that acquire cats from a pet store or breeder

25— number of kittens one unsterilized female cat can produce in one year

21 — number of puppies one unsterilized female dog can produce in one year

7-- percentage of dogs entering shelters that have already been spayed/ neutered

6 — percentage of cats entering shelters that have already been spayed/ neutered

Sources:

Animal Alliance of Canada, 2014

Canadian Federation of Humane Societies, 2012

Guelph Humane Society, 2014
Nanos Research, 2012

Ontario Veterinary Medical Association, 2013
SpayDay, HRM, 2013

ehA    'le



A Veterinary
Private

Practitioner's

FebruaryPerspective
Accessible

CA
ISMART

CFMS+ FSCf fr

OL- ifie SCandWn Fcd a urn

efMwnnn 4 orUcs

of Canada



A VeterinPrivate Practitioner' s

Perspective on Accessible

Spay/ Neuter

Challenge yourself as well as others to give back instead of just taking."

This is the advice of Dr. Melissa and Evan Hunchak, owners of Airport Animal Hospital ( AAH) in

Regina, Saskatchewan, who were inspired to give back to their community after reading the
book, Redefining Success: Still Making Mistakes by W. Brett Wilson.

The Hunchaks approached Regina Humane Society  ( RHS)  with the idea of providing

complimentary dog and cat spays and neuters for shelter animals in exchange for recognition
by the RHS on Facebook and other media. Their successful program and the lessons they learned
are described below.

Program description:

The AAH agreed to provide complimentary sterilization surgeries to animals the RHS

had placed for adoption and who were waiting to be sterilized prior to going to their
new homes, The RHS delivered these animals to AAH, where the surgery was conducted.
The patient was then discharged to their new owner to take home.  Structuring the
program in this way gave AAH the opportunity to interact and build a relationship
with a new client who would potentially return to AAH for future veterinary care.

After launching the program and gaining some experience with the partnership, AAH and the
RHS were able to expand the scope: when adopted animals were not available due to scheduling
issues, they turned to long- term resident RHS animals who needed extra incentives to encourage

2
Regina Humane society cat spay at Airport Animal Hospital.

Pictured frorn left to right: Doctor Patricia van Parys, Jaycee Dolter, RVT, Janae Bast, RV r.



their adoption, The AAH sterilized these animals and then returned them to the RHS, who could

further reduce or eliminate their adoption fee. AAH also promoted the adoptable animal to

their Facebook followers. These animals have all been successfully placed in a home.

In exchange for the complimentary spays and neuters, RHS recognized AAH' s contribution

on Facebook and other media. This recognition served to promote the veterinary practice in
place of traditional marketing approaches and helped AAH to be seen as socially responsible
corporate citizens.

Resources provided by partner organizations:
AAH provided the hospital facilities, staff, equipment, and materials for the complimentary
spays and neuters. RHS supplied Elizabethan collars and microchips, which were implanted

by AAH. AAH also provided ear tattooing. Any other services requested by the client were
performed by AAH and billed to the client. The program was set up so that complimentary spays
and neuters were booked only when empty surgery slots existed, with 24 to 48 hours' advance
notice. Because the clinic was already open for business and the space was simply underutilized,
the only costs of the surgeries offered were the wear and tear on equipment and the cost of
materials such as anesthetic, sutures, surgery supplies, tattoo ink, etc. No external funding was
provided for this program.  AAH dedicated a portion of their annual donation budget to fund

the program, in keeping with their goal of giving S% of their annual profit to support worthy

causes within the community.

Program success:

AAH was able to operate the program without significant disruption to day- to-day operations.
They received positive feedback from the general public and clients, as well as on social media,
contributing to an improved corporate image. A goal of So surgeries was set for the 2013 year.
By the end of the year, 53 surgeries had been performed. Based on the success of the 2013
pilot program, AAH decided to continue their program in 2014. Evan Hunchak feels that the

partnership with RHS succeeded due to the flexibility of both parties to compromise and alter
operations slightly to meet the needs of their partner organization.

Recommendations:

Booking surgeries with only 24 to 48 hours advance notice proved to be a challenge for RHS,
who had to find a suitable candidate and have them delivered to AAH within that short time

frame. From the AAH' s perspective, the challenge was filling vacant surgery times only and not
occupying a period when a revenue-generating surgery could take place. To better accommodate
the program in the future, AAH will try to provide more free surgeries during their less busy
periods, such as late fall, winter, and early spring.

The Hunchaks suggest a trial period to explore a charitable idea and resolve any glitches before
plunging into a new initiative. They also advise others to take the time to develop a detailed
plan of the program before executing it and to ensure sufficient attention can be given to the
program for it to succeed. " There are always bugs that need to be worked out in the infancy of

any operational change, and if you do not have time to deal with them, any well- intentioned
idea is likely doomed to fail."

3



tan

Why Pincher Creek and area

Needs Accessible Spay/ Neuter

Pincher Creek Humane Society

June 28,  2016 to MD of Pincher Creek Council



Canada has a companion animal

overpopulation issue

Shelters across the country are at or near

capacity to care for the animals that are
brought to their doors.

More than 60 000 shelter animals were

euthanized in 2012



Animal care professionals widely agree
that increasing spay/ neuter rates is key

to reducing companion animal
overpopulation

More than 70% of humane societies, SPCAs,

municipalities,  rescues, spay/ neuter groups, TNR

groups, veterinarians responding to Canadian

Federation of Humane Society survey

Veterinary organizations, such as Canadian

Veterinary Medical Association  (CVMA),

Association of Shelter Veterinarians (ASV)

3



What is accessible spay/ neuter?

Spay/ Neuter
collective term for sterilization surgery for cats and dogs
females are spayed and males are neutered)

standard medical procedures that can be performed prior

to sexual maturity to prevent-reproduction of the animals

Accessible spay/ neuter

means available to as many pet guardians as .possible;

includes subsidized surgery, high- quality/ high volume
clinics, and mobile and transportation programs that bring
clinics closer to the animals or vice versa



Accessible Spay/ Neuter has been

shown to have many bene-fits

Fewer animal control complaints

Reduced spending for animal control, picking up,

impounding, euthanizing animals

Reduced spending by animal sheltering organizations

Reduced injury and death of livestock, wildlife,

Reduced suffering and death of homeless animals

Promotion of veterinary services
Behavioural benefits for pet guardians (e. g., less

roaming, aggression,  house soiling, vocalizing)

Health benefits to the animal

5



The key barriers in our community are .

High cost of veterinary care

Feral population

Lack of education with respect to responsible

pet ownership such as the importance of

spaying/ neutering/ vaccinating

The large numbers of unaltered animals

available for free



How can you help us?

Meet with us, the Town of Pincher Creek,  local

veterinarians and animal stakeholders in the

community to explore the issue and solutions

Invest in specific proposed spay/ neuter initiatives

or other opportunities to provide sustainable

funding to the Pincher Creek Humane
Society/ SPCA

Assist in public education through your Council

updates/ newsletters and on your webpage



For more information

Go to the CFHS' s Accessible Spay/ Neuter webpage

www.cfhs. ca where you will find :

the CFHIS' s detailed,  referenced document,

The Case for Accessible Spay/ Neuter in Canada
funded by PetSmart Charities of Canada)

other summary documents of the state of spay/ neuter

in Canada

perspectives from a city official and veterinary private
practitioners who are supporting accessible

spay/ neuter initiatives in their community



i

B. 52 AM Pincher Greek Humane Society-SPCA

2016-06-: 9 Ba ante Sheet
Accrual basis As of 9 Octotmr 2015

9 Oct 15

ASSETS

Current Assets

Chequing/ Savings
CASINO ACCOUNT 27. 501. 79

CREDIT UNION 37, 239. 34

CREDIT UNION SAVINGS 19, 382.67

GLOBAL ACCOUNT CARD 722. 95

PETTY CASH 40. 00

Total ChequinglSavings 84, 886. 75

Other Current Assets

FLOAT 60. 00

Total Other Current Assets 60.00

Total Current Assets 84, 946. 75

Other Assets

SPCA NEW BUILDING 530.419. 53

COOP EQUITY 40. 69

CREDIT UNION SHARES 50. 06

Total other Assets 530, 510.28

TOTAL ASSETS 615,457. 03

LIABILITIES& EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 136. 57

Total Accounts Payable 136. 57

Other Current Liabilities

DEFERRED REVENUE

2016, 17, 18 DEFERRED REV CASINO 27. 385. 00

DEFERRED COMMUNITY INITIATIVE 20,000. 00

Total DEFERRED REVENUE 47, 385.00

GSTIHST Payable 1, 206. 80

Payroll Liabilities 252. 42

Total Other Current Liabilities 46.430.62

Total Current Liabilities 46,294. 05

Total Liabilities 46, 294. 05

Equity
Value of Building 530, 419. 53

Opening Balance Equity-JAN 2412 19. 942. 02

Retained Earnings 19, 821. 14

Net Income 1, 019.71

Total Equity 569, 162.98

TOTAL LIABILITIES& EQUITY 615,457. 03

Pagel



8: 44 AM Pincher Creek Humane Society-SPCA

06- 29-16 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis 1 January through 9 October 2015

1 Jan- 9 Oct 15 Budget

Ordinary Income/ Expense
Income

Adoptions

Cats/- T Z ` d p e
7, 039. 54 5, 000. 00

Dogs 3 ` I rlulq,5 --r-----------
8, 610. 00 5. 650. 00

Total Adoptions 15, 649. 54 10, 650. 00

Bank Interest 66. 17 300.00

Donations

Business 1, 720.00 3, 050. 00

Coin Boxes 192. 00 655. 00

Estates 0.00 100. 00

Memorials 194.00 100. 00

Public 5,744. 10 8,400.00

Service Groups 249. 00 1, 000.00

Total Donations 6, 099. 10 13, 505. 00

Drop Off Fees
M. D. Animals 870.00 1, 000. 00

Owner SurrenderlReturnlBoarding 1, 295. 00 1, 000.00

Total Drop Off Fees 2, 165.00 2, 000.00

Fundraising
Trade Fair 199. 85 0. 00

Cupcake Sales 1, 387. 20 0. 00

Raise the Woof Income

Hoodies 30.00 0.00

Raise the Woof Income- Other 0. 00 25,000.00

Total Raise the Woof Income 30. 00 25, 000,00

Total Fundraising 1, 617. 05 25, 000.00

Grants

Community Foundation 5, 000. 00 000

Shell 0.00 2, 000.00

Casino Money 7, 112. 16 5, 000.00 x

Community Initiative 20, 000.00 0. 00

Joint Committee Town/MD 13, 000.00 13, 000. 00

Mars Pedigree Grant 0. 00 5, 000. 00

Other Grants 0. 00 25,000.00

Total Grants 45, 112. 16 50,000.00

Memberships 85.00 60.00

Total Income 72, 794. 02 101, 515.00

Expense

Donations to Organizations 613.60 0. 00

Bank Charges Elavon 528. 00 700.00

Advertising 1, 122. 07 150. 00

Bank Charges 10. 30 15. 00

Casual Work 344. 25 0.00

Fundraising Expense
Other fundraising 15608 0.00

Casino Costs 1, 650. 15 0. 00

Raise the Woof Expenses

Entertainers Cost 400.00 0. 00

Hall Rental 25. 00 000

Raise the Woof Expenses- Other 0. 00 5, 000. 00

Total Raise the Woof Expenses 425. 00 5,000.00

Total Fundraising Expense 2, 231. 23 5, 000.00

Page t



8.49 AM Pincher Creek Humane Society-SPCA
o6,29-16 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
accrual Basis 1 January through 9 October 2015

1 Jan- 9 Oct 15 Budget

Insurance]Llc/ Permit/Fees 29. 87 1, 800. 00

Internet 649. 70 700.00

Legal Fees 500.00 250.00

Licenses& Permits 0. 00 150.00

Maintenance& Repairs 394. 90 1. 500. 00

Meeting Expense 34. 99 50. 00

Membership Fees 110.00 250.00

Office Equipment 0. 00 100.00

Office Supplies 552. 11 400.00

Payroll Expenses 34, 194. 14 39, 000.00

Professional Development 224. 37 500.00

Supplies Animal 2. 648. 51 3, 600.00

Supplies Maintenance 784.95 400.00

Telephone 1, 015.47 1, 600.00

Veterinary Expenses 26,434. 98 25,000. 00

WCB Expense 181. 48 350.00

Website 203. 05 0.00

Total Expense 72, 807.97 81, 515.00

Net Ordinary Income 13. 95 20,000.00

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

Costs to finish Building 1, 005. 76 0.00

Total Other Expense 1, 005.76 0.00

Net Other Income 1, 005. 76 0. 00

Net Income 1, 019. 71 20,000. 00

Page 2



D3

Pincher Creek Food Bank

Amount included in 2016 Budget 12, 000.00

Amount spent to date ( Jan- June 2016)   6. 000.00

Budget Remaining 6, 000.00

Total Request from Food Bank 12, 000.00

July-Dec 2016 @ $2, 000/month)

Excess Funds Required for 2016 6, 000. 00

Funding Options

1.  Use up the remaining budgeted amount in the " miscellaneous" grants to groups and
organizations. This will mean that there will be no budget for other groups requests

throughout the 2016 year.

2.  Use funds from the Mill Rate Stabilization Reserve. The account is currently at
1, 216,615. 13

3.  Continue to contribute $ 1, 000 per month for 2016 as stated in the budget and then direct

administration to include$ 2, 000 per month for the 2017 and 2018 budgets.



41

McMan

23 June 16

Thank you for the opportunity to present on Tuesday, June 28, 2016. Our presentation is outlined below and our
newsletter is attached for background reading.

1.  The Update: A brief overview of The Junction operations and the growing need

2.  Budget Update:  Presentation by the Director of Finance and Administration, Tracie
Mutschler

I Our plans to become sustainable and our ask for a three year commitment of $2000 per
month

McMAN YOUTH, FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES ASSOCIATION

659 Main Street

Pincher Creek, Alberta TOK 1WO

Ph:  ( 403) 627-2014 Fax: ( 403) 627- 2013

McM a n— Serving youth and families in our community.



trouUNITIO
Pincher Creek and Area Food! Bank

THE UPDATE

ti

59 !WAIN STREET
6/ 15/ 2016 Across from the old Field' s store)



the update

the update
WHAT HAS BEEN HAPPEN@SIG AT YOUR LOCAL FOOD BANK

VOLUNTEERS - THANK YOU!

We appreciate our dozen or so Regular Volunteers that help with stocking shelves, sorting,

portioning and distributing hampers and those that can help out occasionally.

We currently have schools that bring individual students to develop life skills, as well as special
needs adults that enjoy coming to help out.  Thank you to them all.

Volunteers donated 556 hours from March to May, 2016 ( 185/ month) to the Junction Food Bank
and our community.

Volunteers help us to provide monthly hampers to those in need, many experiencing job loss, illness
and addictions.  Our belief is that food is a basic human need before anything else.  We will also
provide a daily supplements to those without a home and co- ordinate with agencies who offer
support and services in our community.

GUEST INFORMATION

APRIL, 2016 MAY, 2016

200 food hampers 215 food hampers

262 people 296 people

139 adults'       164 adults

116 children 124 children

7 seniors 8 seniors

UPCOMING

We continue our fundraising efforts by grant writing and preparing for 2016 Pincher Creek Fair
and Rodeo where we will run the concession for a second year in a row thanks to the Agricultural

Society' s support.

If you want to help at the Rodeo:  CALL BRADEN: 403- 627-2014
Page 1



the update

DONORS AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

We appreciate all our donors but wish to acknowledge all of our volunteers!

Major Sponsors such as the Town and MD of Pincher Creek, Cliff & Anne Elle, Alberta Blue Cross

Hearts of Blue Committee, Wal-Mart, and CP Rail Communications & Public Affairs.

Personal donations that assist with the daily operation of our Food Bank.  Without your support we
would not be able to assist families in need.

St. Michael' s Church has devoted the 2nd Sunday of each month as Food Bank day and we have
received very useful non- perishable items for our hampers as well as cash donations.
The Trinity Lutheran Church has supported us with cash donations totaling $ 1, 790 and food items.

The United Church has donated cash and food items as well.

The LDS Church continues to offer great support.

The Ministerial Group of Pincher Creek invited McMan to present at their monthly meeting in May
and were.very supportive of our FASD Community Education program as well as the food bank.
St. Michael' s Student Council took an initiative and donated $ 250 to the Food Bank.

Earlier in the season it was so nice to have the fresh potatoes from Chincoulee Spuds in Coaldale.

A big THANK YOU to First Student, the Pincher Creek Co- op and the Lion' s Club for running
Stuff the Bus" again.  It was a huge success.

And the rest!!!

If we missed any organizafion or anyone, please forgive us and email fhe edifor of anne., over_ mcman.ca our sinceresf apologies!)

Along those lines we are doing an initiative called " Grow a Row" where we ask gardeners to plant an extra

row of vegetables for your local food bank. Any type of produce is a welcome additional to our canned
and non- perishable items. And we are happy to welcome back Braden Barber to coordinate this initiative for
the second year in a row!

Ria Frith also joined The Junction Team in May, 2016. Her project " Close the Door on Hunger" will explore
the capacity of Pincher Creek to support a " voucher-for- food" ( instead of hampers) program. We will keep
the community posted.

DETAILS

We are open for hamper distribution on Monday and Wednesday from 12 to 4 p.m., except for holidays.
For administration of all of our programs, we are open from 8: 30 a. m. to 4:30 p. m., Monday through
Friday.

Please call us at 403- 627-2014 and join us on FACEBOOK— THE JUNCTION: PINCHER CREEK AND AREA

FOOD BANK. You can email the Food Bank at rose.murfin@mcman. ca

Page 2



0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

9
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o v tD

O toO O O O O Ln O O O O N Nu1 to

H
O . N N o0 o0 M  .- i lD tD w r1i 01 rrL N M W

cm
4 1(D in N N M

M m
oo N

N
N

O O o O O O O o o O O O O O o o
O o o O O O O O O O O O O O O O

O O O o o O O O o o Ln ul u1 M to o
m o Ln n O O O O o u1 u1 n N n N n m

col oo n 7 V'     M M tD N M M tD u1

N M t N N n m rn

o o O O o O O O O o o o o O O o
O o o O O O O O O O O O O O O O

a
o 0 0 0o 0 o 0 o o ui u1 tri 11i vi o
O ul to O O O o M to to n N n N N to

LL
N oo c V m m tD N M M M 1- 1 a

N M It V N N n V'

O OI O O O O O O O O O O O O O O
O o O O O O O O O O O O O O O O

G
O O O O O O O O O o N N u1 u1   -; t ei

O u1 N O O O O to u1 Ln n N n N n Ln

a oo N C'  V m' m tD Nm M   .- 1 M n

m d C NN n m N

O 0 O O O O o o O o O O O O O O
O O O O O O o O O O O O O O O O

v O O o O O O O o o O u1 u1 u1 111 n 0

y O u1 to O o O v1  ! n O 111 n N N N N O

O M oo       - i V N N 111 N M N 01 m 1D

n oo V V tr 01 o0 oo

N N

O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O 0
O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O

O O O o o O O O O O u) u1 u1 m ui O

p O u1 N O O O 111 M O N n N N n N O

z
to oo oo N ei N m c Irl V

Irl M M

O O _    O O O O O O O O O O O O O O

C n
OO O O O O O O O O O O O O O O

O O o o 0 0 o O o o N u1 u1 N 111 0
Q Y G u O ul In O O O O to 111 N n N n N N O

N W M V V M Mw Nm M d'   '- I MO
v v v '1 tri

m M
0

m  ' o O
o

t
o o O o o^ o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0
y y

Ico:,
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 tri tri tri Lno tri
a. Y

a

0

O

Lrl0
1n O O O O N to to n N n N u1 n

O y G N m oo e- 1 a a a ul 1T N m lD to N N

6J 3

sc..  
ho

y
N en V V N N r 7 V

LL y c
o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

L 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

t  `1

0
0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 o tri tri vi tri o vi

n C O N 111 O O O O 0 o N n N n n O n

Q
D1 co n V 7 r-  m N Nm D1 n 14 cl

V a rrop r V v 1- 1' N t0 to Ln

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ! 0 0
0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 o tri vi tri tri o tri
O u7 to O O o O N M to n N n N in n
n oo N V  :      o0 V N N M a   V M O

M t a rl N tD N N

O O oO O' O O O O 0 0 0 O O O O
O O O O O o O O O O O O

ON
o O O

C
o O O O o O O O o o tin N

N
to O n

O u1 N o o O o u1 O u1 n N n O n
111 oo M V c N N N M m u1 n clvi
li N eF N M n ul N

o
C

o o O o o O O o o o O O O O O O
o O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O Y
O O o O o 0 o o o O u1 111 u1   < n O to u

m O ul M O O O o m to to n N n N O N
oW 00 tC V V D1 to N m   - 1 to 1n c

i N t V rl'

m

O O O O o O o o O o o O o o O O 3

O O O O O O O O O O to 1n N u1 u1 O

C O. N N O O O O u1 u1 N n N n N N O    ' V
Q M 06 d'     O m M N m O 01 M tD

C
N M d 7 M 1+'1

U
W C

m 0.1
0.

to
C

V
to

N v1  _ C V p C 61 a 6)       m a N 961 o

M c L
o o

a   >    >    "'    
N

y 1 0̀ N C p L L rn ii
c

3 '     v v  ;  v     . j a N c o o
c c m a o i,  °

o m o     _     °'    m
o

L

pp
ty Ur 16 L Q h U LL.     W O 16 y t'i    '^    v

FC-   
Z   ^   zO

N i of c tri      1    r



o Tc _
U N 0 0 0 0 L O O O

a)    

a)
O ja O O O co C ja 0 0 0

f0 m

0 0 0 0 O O O o L c

a 3 Y
o 0 0 o v v E o N O N X

c
O r4

N a 7
7

N
f o 00 00 0 n 3 m

Lv, u w
v y m 3 f0 pv 0 0 0 0 v O p a cu o 0 0 0 0 0 O d >

v

0 0 0 o v v c`o c0n v m a
o Ln o v m N v 00 00 c o ai

h
O n rl N N v o >   m Y m

Y=mY

E
Q) 

v
o00o o m_'

ao Y
In Ln
00 00LLLn OnN

C
LL

C txo

O ao

Nic
O O O O COL O O

F
a

00E0n v
C f0

ut 0 0 0 O

c
m O O0 fO >       0D

C
v

m
Ln 0 m V 7 C G c0 W 000 0)    

F`
3 U O

C

m l0
Y

c O m t+ 
N

O u ? >-
O o0

m N v 0 0 0 0    • 3 3 2 0 0 c y m 3
io a) >   u 0 0 0 o T

a u 0 o c 0
m c

E p Ln 0 0 m t Y D

cc
oo 000 E     °       ° o v

C LL m
00 p N Ln rl y c

2 t3 L -
0 O C

aL-' 
@ u

C Y O O O ut N 0 f0 O O

aE)       
a>) 

v

o C O O    ' C:

c
O O O
madmv O 0     >-    

YQ)>>

m
000m° oo vmu c

o

cm

z Ln
v

m       °" y
C m 

W
0)      K 00 co fa

66

E
F+     N n 0000 m 0 0 m v =       v

m o m o 0 0 o u m o o E 3 n

Q. m r 1 o       Uo O o o v O a)
Ln Ln u

v

E b m ti m >
c 

i a       ° . 2 Y
a)  C:       a

O C
a)       c 0' 

0 a m
u

OD 3S      `       
m m 0

O N
m m N C O

V'  (   U 0 0 0 0       " : 3 N O O m L m c
Y

N C E p o 0 0 o m m o O c C m y m
a

a°i Goo a       ° o 1 0 0 0 0 E aa,  C Ln Ln

0 0 a v
co

o
p m N n o 0o

ry m m E v c^ °°    °°    y j y N       °
o

C
m

LL

IV

N
a)       u a

0 0 0 0 7 7 1`       0 0 0 0 Y
o

v Y

m y 0 0 0 0
C O p0 0 0 0 0 Y c w

m
GD O O O u p •>-,       L

J d '..       u       '
a) Y

O O O O m    . O Ln. 0 Ln
cn C V ° m mm 00C a0

uyv1 tmvC

pummYao)
CL u

aE

0®       

Nfl00 00 ONoT
a

Z aa)    O O

aN`)
OL C

Z u oa

c
3

o
NVN c

o OO

O OOp    

0
0000 Ln E
0       "  0oo oo

00
w

N M1
N

M c

Yo
C

v
ELm

O o

wc    °
v E Yc o 0 o EaE

a)      0 0 v  ) 
O

ON
O 0

0D a— 
E o

OcO00
Ln Ln

ti

yT      mEc` v7
Y0O m a)

E LL

g
Ln

v•.'=_'
m3

n o m m a
OCP: 

On a

vam
o

O O O O    • yC `p
F O O O

N a)    O —     O O O O m '  0 O
vi

a)  a) ap-. p O m C m = ( 0 L L ' p N
LL V

T O 0 0 0
O C L N

T O 0    -° 
7f:; Y 00 L L

v m w 0 0m 000       ° c oǹo Ono m o m

o7
0)i u aEi

Y Y
t

D ti o 0 oo 3 c E 2 Y - n u
aui

a

E a o W o -      2       > c o

c       > Y 0 0 0 0 E ' 
a

C)    0 o c i
co Z

v m m o

E E N

c o f a 0 0 0 o E E m
w Q

o
Ln
0

v v

wm
r'    

m > °

o v
3 Q cn o 0o m o o Y a 00 co       > o o Y

o LL m

1 o Ou m I N U a)   a O
N C S7

GJ

o v m m E E v m o    — mo a Y a

E "' L

w
L Y

a) m
f0

O Y '` U 7 al Y
m

a/    m

v •n c o
T

C a) w

gym,,       
o u a) a) >       m O 7

Ln70c 0)    a aui v "  v . o- u L        c Er a Qo

Y v y o a u c c E o ami 7 c a o o
C L    —00 ' M 0 a. d O        ti

o

C v    )  O
u L O 0 . 

L
C) Y       > y 0

y Y 3 0
E o o m o v

t c c
o

3 o c o
m v       • E v 3

EE
c' = o v

7 V a)       ' O C N ti
LL a c O    °       C c U o a)    

a) N c

N a) 7 a) y f0

lml Cp
to F-    • m Q)    . N 7

E O F       > y •U
m

m o _0 Y c o

u rr o mn Er o   v    ` > a)    v
a y y m 3 0 F F o y

o E c u o F- c E c

p
c    ;;    o mu m LL ua aim m    

r N
0

l7 14 E N L mmf Z ri fJ m IS 00 V



L

C a
O

E fOH
al t
al

C
L O

m E
n N

a)       N
L

a1       

21       O
t

fa
al

N d
O aJ    >     JH
c E mv

M N U

T
a)

O Y O
O

N C C
L

U
C W C O

E

No
E

v
L alLl

a   . n

m 3 O r`
Lnc

N

m C
O

o Z o

O 7 E

0CO G J H
m " o    —     E N

o p mo

p O
G

E
U m

C

N o f v EO

0 v m ou r
Y H m

C N u co
Ou

p o O

co a- i m t'i u J ry

L
M o m 3 0

u 4 a
N LL

a
m

m E

Q d o a o

G)  CO
o

v
T o

u fo . c m Yo.     m

y c Eo a Y
v ou E E m

ai

N
c Y a

i-+  O
0

y a
0

m oE o
N C

L Y
T

H vO N
H

t9 a1    _ T

a    - 
E

m    >    
U

O O D
O.  Z

N O

Y E
a) 

c:    C O w

E     N
fo

E c c

E 3
a O

O C U w H

fp o L
v E3 r

o w    - o H o
Y

O.
u

J C a

O Y CO Y

L

yN.
i

O

bD

m

E o
C NO t C

f0
0

t
O u c -

o x
0

a O
J a

a/    O
n vx o Y E

m E a
a

N
N m       - p O al

D.   11 t v
O.

m o o    =    N

N N E N J ofL —   
o'

E a u D ai v a

0 ¢     v n
D o

u >    
ro fo    - x

E c

to d
a

m m
E oc a o

Q v a v E o 0

E m N "
o w    - o v    "    a! ai

c >   
76u

Y
Y c

m

m

J

w

e
c c o    >

o "
O

fo C m fo G
o v o w E_    v
o m m - o E c

o aLLL a)       H    )  U

W ai



MD OF PINCHER CREEK
Ela

JULY 6, 2016

TO:       Wendy Kay, CAO

FROM:  Stu Weber, Public Works Superintendent

SUBJECT:     SNAKE TRAIL DUST CONTROL

1.       Origin:

The Snake Trail (Range Road 1- IA) is a winding, hilly road north of Hwy 510 that is
used by 100+ vehicles per day, marry of which are farmers and ranchers pulling stock
trailers and moving fccd.

2.       Background:

Due to the topography of the road it requires constant maintenance in several locations.
Public Works is requesting permission to apply about 2 km of Dust Control in various
locations along the road to stabilize the surface, help minimize washboard and reduce
maintenance. The main areas of concern are the hill on the East of 10- 8- 1- W5, and the

curve and hill on the North of 22- 8- 1- W5.

3.       Recommendation:

That Council grant approval for additional dust control, on the hill on the east of 10- 8- 1-

W5,/ a(n(d the curve and hill on the north of 22- 8- 1- W5, at a cost of approximately
20,000.

Respectfully Submitted,

e- 4

Stu Weber

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, Chief Administrative Officer Date:      `^    t

Presented to Council July 12, 2016 Page ]



E1b

Tara Cryderman

From:   Stu Weber

Sent:    Wednesday, July 6, 2016 4:33 PM
To:       Wendy Kay; Tara Cryderman
Cc:       Leo Reedyk

Subject: Ops Report

Currently crushing at Mcrae Pit

Prepping Tapay Pit for crushing
Gravel crew is hauling from Mcrae Pit
Dust control crew in Div 4, and Div 3. Should be done within next 2 weeks

Bridge coring complete. Have report next couple weeks, immediate concerns on 2 bridges
Summer students on board

Cleanup at Foothills park complete

Ditch mowing
Business as usual.

Stu Weber, C. E. T.

Public Works Superintendent

M. D. of Pincher Creek

Box 279

Pincher Creek AB TOK 1W0

sweber@mdpinchercreek.ab. ca

Phone (403) 627- 3130

Fax'( 403)627-3474

i



c

LLJ

R

E
u

k
s

0 u   )    i    ]  

z
a

i 2 k k

E     ,      
2

uz
8

z

g     §      §     )    §    §    \    §

2

k     §    5    -

M

R 0    ,      ,      



MD OF PINCHER CREEK

July 7, 2016

TO:       Reeve and Council

FROM:  Tara Cryderman

SUBJECT:     Possible Road Closure—NE 23- 9- 1 W5M

1.  Origin

At the July 5, 2016 Municipal Planning Commission Meeting, the following resolution
was passed:

Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission recommend to Council, that
Administration be directed to initiate negotiations, with the landowner of the

NE 23- 9- 1 W5M, with regards to realigning Road Plan 3299BZ with the existing
road.

2.  Background/Comment

Development Permit No. 2016- 30 was approved on July 5, 2016 with a front yard setback
variance approved.

The variance was required due to the misalignment of Road Plan 3299BZ (Township
Road 9- 3A).

If Road Plan 3299BZ was on the actual road, a variance -,vould not have been required.

Recommendation No. 1.

That this report, dated July 7, 2016, regarding the possible road closure —NE 23- 9- 1 W5M, be

received;

And that Council direct Administration to initiate negotiations, with the landowner of the

NE 23- 9- 1 W5M, with regards to realigning Road Plan 3299BZ with the existing road.

Recommendation No. 2

That this report, dated July 7, 2016, regarding the possible road closure NE 23- 9- 1 W5M, be

received, as information.

Respectfully Submitted,

jaA-Q'_.

Tara Cryderman

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAC:)   
a o l

Presented to Council July 12, 2016



2016-07- 06 8: 59-AM M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 1 of 1.

Statement of Cash Position '    
E3a

Month Ending June 2016

BANK STATEMENT C. I. B. C.       June May
General Accounts

Bank Statement Balance 3, 297, 775. 92     ( 878, 854.65)

Deposits After Month End 76,732. 59 1, 092. 82

Cash On. Hand 600.00 600. 00

Outstanding Cheques 177, 150.20)     ( 145615. 10)

Month End Cash Available(- Overdrawn)    3, 197, 958.31   ( 1, 022,776.93)

M. D.' S GENERAL LEDGER June May
Balance Forward from Previous Month 1, 022,776. 93)   ( 1, 646, 355. 71)

Revenue for the Month:

Receipts for the Month 12, 364, 896. 87 1, 382,495. 13

Disbursements for the Month:

Cheques Written 1, 475,375. 34)     ( 421, 365.73)

Payroll Direct Deposits and Withdrawals 405, 198. 00)     ( 298, 883.44)

Electronic Withdrawals- Utilities and VISA 19, 903. 07)      ( 34,230.97)

Bank and Credit Card Transaction Fees 721. 34)  655.70)

Bank Overdraft Fees,      570. 77) 3, 780.51)

Requisition & Debenture Payments 893,594. 11)       0. 00

Transferred to T- Bill Account- General 5, 348,799. 00)       0. 00

M. D:'s General Ledger Balance at Month End 3, 197,958.31   ( 1, 022,776.93)

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS - C. I. B.C. June May
General Account Operating Funds 4,390, 575. 30 0. 00

Bridge Repair Advances 0. 00 106, 904.07

MSI Capital Grant Advances 3, 797, 545. 30 2, 555, 170. 80

Public Reserve Trust Funds 190, 721. 44 192, 993.00

Lottery Board Account 2,215.91 2, 214.22

Regional Water Advance 0. 00 2, 117. 00

Federal Gas Tax Grant Advance 0. 00 172, 961. 20

Tax Forfeiture Land Sales 3, 523.42 3, 520.73

Recycling Committee 29, 881. 23 29, 858.41

Water Intake Advance 1, 640, 589. 57 1, 639, 336.58

10,055,052.17 4,705, 076. 01

Annual Rate Original Original

LONGTERM INVESTMENTS June May of Return Investment Investment

Financial Institution Market Value Market Value in 2015 Date Amount

C. I. B. C. Wood Gundy- Bonds 8, 396, 705. 00 8, 323, 136. 00 2. 34%      Nov-88 1, 255,9.15: 75

COMMENTS

July Items of Note.   Amount

Revenue In - Tax Revenue 150,000. 00

This Statement Subpitted to Council, this 12th Day of July 2016.

Director f Finance



E4a

MD OF PINCHER CREEK

July 6, 2016

TO:       Reeve and Council

FROM:  Wendy Kay, Chief Administrative Officer

SUBJECT:     Beaver Mines Proposed Water and Sewer Project

1.       Origin

Council received notification from the Ministry of Infrastructure and Transportation, on

June 6, 2016, that the MD had been awarded funding under the Water for Life program,.
in the amount of$ 448, 832, towards the detail design of the proposed water and sewer

project in Beaver Mines.

2.       Background

To date the MD has been successful in obtaining grant funding in the amount of
6,448,832, towards the proposed water and sewer project in Beaver Mines.

Further grant funding under the Water for Life program in the approximate amount of

3, 700,000, is still a possibility.  If we were successful in obtaining this additional
funding, the total approximate funding received from provincial and federal governments
would be approximately $ 10, 148, 832, towards the total proposed project cost of over

15 million dollars.

As the provincial government, to date, has awarded funding towards the detailed design
of the project, one could surmise that the provincial government is supportive of the

Beaver Mines water and sewer project, and further funding will come in due course.

3.       Comments

Council should determine if they wish to award the contract for detailed design

immediately, or wait to obtain additional information on further funding.

The risk to awarding the detailed design contract now, is there is no certainty on, if and
when, additional grant funding may be announced.  On the other hand, if detailed design

is delayed, and funding becomes available, the project will be delayed in its entirety.

Respectfully Submitted,

W. Kay

Presented to Council July 12, 2016 Page I 1



E4b

MD of Pincher Creek

Proposed Resolution

CPR Railway

July 7, 2016

Moved that Council direct Administration to send a letter to Canadian Pacific Railway,
requesting that any unnecessary railway ties adjacent to and within the railway Right of Ways,
within the MD of Pincher Creek, be removed in a timely manner;

And that action be taken regarding weed control within all railway Right of Ways.



E4c

MD OF PINCHER CREEK

July 7, 2016

TO:       Reeve and Council

FROM:  Wendy Kay, Chief Administrative Officer

SUBJECT:     Beaver Mines— Request for Picnic Tables

1. Origin

A request has been received from the Beaver Mines Community Association, for the MD
to purchase six plastic picnic tables for the park in Beaver Mines.

2.       Background

The request for new picnic tables for the park in Beaver Mines, has been brought forward

as the current tables are in disrepair.

Administration has researched picnic tables and attached are tables that are available.

Also attached are prices for the tables that we have been able to find to date.

Further, please find attached several accounts where funds could be found, if Council

chose to proceed with the purchase of the tables.

3. Comments

a. Council could choose to proceed with the purchase of six tables, and direct

Administration to purchase the requested tables.

b. This matter could be referred to the 2017 budget discussions.

Respectfully Submitted,

W. Kay

Attachments

Presented to Council July 12, 2016 Page 1



mow
s

l i i Y r, a   
ii rf ai{ 

t.+ r
a ss mY l f    

b a"...

n i
y„.,    

r ° ;

kY1

r
F

w

i
I

s  
r

4 fi      

a` L

f

rr  '^#,

u5
s;



Wendy Kay

From:    Mike Killoran

Sent:    July 6, 2016 12: 20 PM
To:       Wendy Kay
Subject: RE: Beaver mines picnic table an

Attachments:  U- Line. pdf, Acklands.pdf

From U- Line

Steel Frame & Wood top 567.00 ea.

72" long x 60" wide x 29" high

Aluminum Frame & Top 929.00 ea.

72" long x 62" wide x 32" high

From Acklands

Steel Frame Plastic Top
72" long x 60 Wide x 29 High 269. 19 & 282. 59

All prices are plus freight

Mike Killoran

Public Works Purchaser

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Box 279 Pincher Creek, Alberta, Canada Phone 403- 627-3130

Fax 403- 627- 3474

Direct line 403- 904-8026

Original Message-----

From: Wendy Kay

Sent: July 6, 2016 11: 16 AM
To: Mike Killoran< PWPurchaser@mdpinchercreek. ab. ca>

Subject: FW: Beaver mines picnic table an

Mike:

Could you please try and find suppliers and costs for similar tables as the attached picture.

These are regular, plastic picnic tables.

Thank you.

Wendy

1



Beaver Mines Park

No specific line item in 2016 budget for Beaver Mines Park

Options:

Public Trust Reserve balance $ 190, 862

Mill Rate Stabilization Reserve balance $ 1, 216,615



WOODEN PICNIC TABLES STEEL FRAME PICNIC TABLE

All-American classic. Heavy-duty beastl
Recommended for

x
Tough enough for,

parks, walking paths camps, shelters and I t jl

and picnic areas.   work areas.     4

4
es r

ss 2'fe"    vangalized steel r

Can be painted j

frame won' t warp,
or stained.

crack or splinter.

Pressure- treated ECONOMICAL pressure- treated
2 x 6 pine boards resist 1'/ 2 x 9" pine boards
termites, fungi and rot.      resist termites, fungi and rot.

Rust- resistant hardware included. Replacement planks available on ullne.ca

MADE IN USA MOUNTING HARDWARE INCLUDED

MSIZE

NODEL
DESCRIPTION L x

SIZE
W X H     ( Los.      

PRICE EACH MNODEL
DESCRIPTION L X W x H     ( Lgg;)  .  

PRICE EA3H

H- 2999 6' A-game 72 x 69 x 28•   216   $ 222    $ 198
H- 4405 6 Table 72 x 60 x 29"   240   $ 667    $ 529

H- 5163 81A-Frame 96 x 69 x 28"   239 349 309

SHIPS UNASSEMBLED VIA MOTOR FREIGHT SHIPS UNASSEMBLED VIA MOTOR FREIGHT

FOLDING PICNIC TABLE Nely ALUMINUM PICNIC TABLE

Stores easily when the Nearly Indestrucilblel
snow flies. Three-     Recommended for

season seating.      use at schools, visitor
ry_

Centers and your
Folds to 4"  company.
thickness for
convenient Won't warp, corrode,

storage and
crack, splinter or rust.

transport.      2 x 10" anodized

Sturdy, polyethylene with
aluminum table top and seat planks,

powder-coated steel frame.     Galvanized steel frame.

UV protected, weather and rust- resistant, a l"      •  Mounting hardware, see uline.ca
MADE IN USA

RICE EAC MODEL WT.    EA3MOELDESCRIPTIONODESCR{PTION LxWxH     ( LBS.)      O xx Lg

H- 5164 6' Table 72 x 57 x 29"    85    $ 390 1  $ 380 H- 3745 6' Table 72 x 62 x 32"   185    $ 924    $ 864

SHIPS UNASSEMBLED VIA MOTOR FREIGHT SHIPS UNASSEMBLED VIA MOTOR FREIGHT

ELECTRONIC INSECT KILLER OUTDOOR PARK-GRILL

Fatal attraction, UV light lures pesky Barbecue delicious brats or hamburgers.

mosqultos, flies and other Insects.      
Anti- theft grate with 4 adjustable F

Keeps up to 1 acre bug-free.      heights delivers the perfect heat.

Durable polycarbonate. Won' t Grill rotates to deflect wind.
rust, crack or fade.   Rust- resistant enamel finish.

9'/ 2,' power cord. 120 volts.       Steel post for permanent installation.

Bulb lasts up to 6, 000 hours. Hardware Included.

CSA LISTED

MODEL SIZE NO. OF
WATTS

WT.   PRICE EACH REPLACEMENT MODEL SIZE GRILLING WT,      PRICE. EACH

NO.      L x W x H BULBS LBS.)   T 2+    BULB 1 PK, NO. L X W X H SURFACE     ( LBS.)     1 3+

H- 4418 i 0 x i 0 x 16"   1 40 7   $ 92   $ 87 S- 19997 $ 26 H- 4419 15 x 20 x T O"     300 sq. In.     80    $ 297    $ 270

PHONE 1- 800-295 5570 359
ALINE ShlppingSupplySpecialists



WASTE CONTAINERS OUTDOOR FURNITURE FACILITY MAINTENANCEw:

Pet Stations Picttic Tahlee 0[ltdi

POOPY POUCH PET STATION
The convenient, freestanding Poopy Pouch w     :     

r rlj xF
doggy poo nlnit waste station is the all-inane 4 r k  .

solution to doggy waste. This handy unit r,  , d; 

includes everything you need to encourage
ter!

Pet owners to clean up after their pets,   4

including:     t

Locking aluminupozvdex coatedm

dispenser in green gloss finish,
8' steel channel post in hunter green gloss pERFf
finish( in two 4' sections).       43 : The tt
10 gallon powder coated steel waste

f and a

receptacle with retainer bands.

9" x 12" aluminimt sign:" Clean Up After
Your Pet", 800 Poopy Pouch,doggy poo
bags( 2 rolls of 400 bags each),    

u

Mounting hardware and instructions.      6' GRAY PICNIC TABLE

Poopy Pouch Doggy Poo Bags Higlt-deiis t3; scratch- and dent-resistant polyethylene. 
Easy-tie bags are perfect for pet waste.      Sturdy upper crossbar and steel tube legs,
Non-toxic; lemon scented Poopy Pouch Shape: rectangular.    i
bags lock in wetness, odour and soil:       Dimensions: 60" W x 29" H x 72" L.   Via: I
Won' t leak or break and their green earth Top thickness: 1, 772". r7

colour was designed to camouflage the Gray table top, gray.edge, gray frame.-
bag's contents,     Material: blow molded polypropylene.
100% biodegradable,      Steel frame.
Sold 6 rolls of 400 bags per roll.       Bullnose edge, straightlegs. 2i

Bench capacity: 600 lbs., table capacity: 759 lbs, n

Minimum 70% post-consumer recycled content.       
Assembly required,  

L9CrormWn_, uc

Descrlptlon fent Each veeoon

aMPoopy Pouch Pet Station CRIM-001GG 1, 302, 9D Descrlptlon Item Ea0h
Case of Replacement Bags C11MD6.400 43700 Picnic Table KD Construction GGJ12F621 337,90

vhf

U.     e I

889 Holders
Km

a     . s.

3. r, xt"'• 
s r-' 

s
43 tea:.

S J      
T.

6' WHITE PICNIC,TABLE

High-density, scratch- and dent-resistant polyethylene,    
Sturdy upper crossbar and steel tube legs.  

BAGMATE' u—
THE ULTIMATE BAG HOLDER Shape: rectangular.

Ideal for recycling programs and waste collection.   Dimensions: 600W x 29" H x 72" L,    w'

Holds plastic and paper bags( ECC? model) securely and arms       • Top thickness: 1. 772", bench top: 1. 575",
open wide for removal of full bags. IVIdte table top, white edge, gray frame,
Easy set up and take down for storage.     Material: blow molded polypropylene,
All galvanized steel construction, no plastic parts,   Bullnose edge, straight legs.

Bench capacity: 600 lbs., table capacity: 750 lbs.   
Minimum 70% post-consumer recycled content,  j

a

Assembly required.
Description Capacity M hent Eaehu°vro       <

r
Regular,32'- 39' BagHeightAPPR77 GRt4'99001 21. 45 VENDOR

XL, 42— 48" tlagIieight 127 GRIMM 25,75 D68e1lpuen Item Each       .}
ECO, 42"- 48' DagHefRhE( Paper)    127 GRiS99004 3675 Picnic Table KDConsfruciion GGJ]\ 1DU4 355.05

Y

1862 Find even MORE of pcklpndagrainger;com AC1CLa9I11L7S- CaRAl;itiCERe



E4d

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER' S REPORT

June 24, 2016 to July 7, 2016

DISCUSSION:

June 28, 2016 Policies and Plans

June 28, 2016 Regular Council

July 5, 2016 Strategic Planning

July 5, 2016 Subdivision Authority

July 5, 2016 Municipal Planning Commission

July 6, 2016 Coffee with Council— Summerview

July 7, 2016 Claresholm— Radio Communications

UPCOMING:

July 12, 2016 Policies and Plans

July 12, 2016 Regular Council

July 15, 2016 MGA Review— Lethbridge

July 25, 2016 SSR Biodiversity Management Framework
August 23, 2016 Policies and Pians

August 23, 2016 Regular Council

OTHER

Revised Safety Manual
Emergency Management Plan

RECOMMENDATION:

That Council receive for information, the Chief Administrative Officer' s report for the period of

June 23, 2016 to July 7, 2016.

Prepared by:     CAO, Wendy Kay Date:   July 7, 2016

Presented to:    Council Date:   July 12, 2016



j

u

4

a

f}\

a )

tb

j

j     ( f
2     §  

J z

75
t  { \ \

j  -

7
N § a

f
e



Z11r, e n c.

HERITAG-l"     eorr s ,

Acres Fla

C' 4:

117ED
JUL 5 2016

June 22, 2016 M. D. 
OFPINCHER CREEK

Reeve Brian Hammond

MD of Pincher Creek

Box 279

Pincher Creek, Alberta

TOK 1 WO

Dear Reeve Hammond:

Our annual show will run from July
29th

to July
31S€. 

This year we are promoting Ford
and New Holland farm equipment.

We would like to invite you to this year' s show and to be part of our "Parade of Power."
The parade will run at 2: 00 PM on each day and we would be very pleased if you would
be able to attend on one of the above noted days.

We would also like to thank you and the Municipality of Pincher Creek for your
continuing support. It is this kind of support that allows our Museum to preserve and
share our heritage with our current generations.

Sincerely,
e

ref-
6

Ken Lewis

President

Old Man River Antique Equipment and Threshing Club

Heritage Acres

Box 2496

Pincher Creek, Alberta

TOK 1 WO

Phone: 403-627- 2082



F1 b

HE%T GE

July 7, 2016

Reeve Brian Hammond and Council
Municipal District of Pincher Creek NO 9
Pincher Creek, Alberta

TOK 1WO

Dear Sirs:

Your continued support of our programs is greatly appreciated. We not only appreciate
your financial support, we appreciate your participation and support at our events.

Our annual show will be on July 29, 30, and 31St of this year. We are hopeful that Reeve
Brian Hammond and the Council will join us to "flip pancakes" at 7: 30 AM on Saturday,
July 30th. You are also welcome to participate on the Sunday morning at the same
venue. We are also requesting the Municipality to provide us with their water truck and
requisite operator for dust control for the three day show.

Your consideration of the above is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Ken Lewis
President

Heritage Acres

Box 2496

Pincher Creek, Alberta

TOK 1WO

Phone: 403-627- 2082



T0117  ' CII PINCHER CREEIi Fla

962 5t. John Ave. ( 13() X 159), P1N(, 11ER(. REEK, AB.  TOO IWO

PHONE: 403- 027- 3156 FAX: 403- 627- 4784
3 e

c- mail: rcccption(Q'pineherereek.

ca4Dweh page: www.pincherereek.ca

June 9, 2016

VOLUNTEER LUNCHEON

Dear M. D. of Pincher Creek,

Thank you again for supporting the Volunteer Luncheon in April.  It was very well attended. We
fed approximately 260 people.  19 display booths were set up by organizations and groups from
our community.  !It was a wonderful celebration to show our appreciation to our community for
all they do. We appreciate the participation of the M. D staff, 'Reeve and councilors and hope
we will have your support again next year.

Best regards,

Rhonda Oczkowski

Organizer of Volunteer Week

Parks and Community Services



Ourr c i'

TOWN OF PINCHER. CREEK F2b
962 5t. John Ave. ( BOX 159), PINCIIER CREEK, AB.  T(-)K 11V0

PHONE: 403- 627-3156 FAX: 403- 627- 4784

e- mail:receptionC@pincherereek.

ea4Dweb page: svw%v.pinch erereek.ca

June 27, 2016

10
M. D. of Pincher Creek# 9

Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB
M.D.

TOK 1WO NiIY
Attention Reeve and Council

ill/CHER

Re: Regional Emergency Management Organization— Director Appointment

Dear Reeve and Council,

Please be advised that the Town of Pincher Creek passed the following resolution at theirJune 13, 2016
Regular Council meeting;

That Council for the Town of Pincher Creek appoint Wendy Kay as the Director of the
Regional Emergency Management Organization for a period of one year, as per the
Regional Emergency Management Organization Agreement.

In addition, at their April 25, 2016 Regular Council meeting the following resolution was passed;

That Council far the Town of Pincher Creek appoint Al Roth as a deputy director of
Emergency Management for the Town of Pincher Creek and direct the CAO to speak to other
qualified individuals.

Trusting this information to be satisfactory however, should you have any questions or concerns,
please contact our office.

Yours Truly,

curie ilgos LGA, CAO

Town of Pincher Creek

Ig

cc. Village of Cowley



40
TOWN OF PINCHER CREEK F2c

962 tit. John We. ( BOX 1,59), N  ( 11ER (; REED, 118.  ` I' l ll INV I

P110NE: 403- 627- 3150 F 1X: 403- 627- 4784 o

e- mail: reception(a pinchercreck.ea

weh page: www.pincherereek.ca

June 27, 2015

M. D. of Pincher Creek# 9 E C E; VE-

11)
Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB JUL 4 2016
TOK 1WO

Attention Wendy Kay M. D. OF i)] iXHER GEEK

Be: Bobby Burns (Fish Fond— Washroom Upgrades

Dear Wendy,

Please be advised that the Town of Pincher Creek passed the following resolution at their June 13, 2016

Regular Council meeting;

That Council for the Town of Pincher Creek receives the correspondence from the Municipal
District of Pincher Creek dated Jun e1, 2016 regarding the Bobby Burns Fish Pond—
Washroom Upgrades as information.

Councillor Barber made a friendly amendment to direct odmioistrotioo to invite Legion
representatives to attend as a delegation to provide information regarding the washroom

upgrade project at the Bobby Burns Fish Pond.

Council appreciates and supports the Bobby Burns Fish Pond and the seniors who utilize and
maintain the park.

Trusting this information to be satisfactory however, should you have any questions or concerns,
please contact our office.

Yours Truly,

curie Wi ash GA, CAD

Town of incher Creek

ig

cc. Pincher Creek Royal Canadian Legion Branch 43



l Zhu

Calgary Office Edmonton Office
F2d

AU 400, 425 First Street S. W.    Tenth Floor, 10055106 Street

t! I   
Calgary, Alberta Edmonton, Alberta

Alberta Utilities i r1  T21` 31. 8 T5J 2Y2

www.auc.ab.ca 00  
1016

Q OF e1N
ap,C,* a

Notice M

Hearing to consider the application for

approval of the post-construction sound

survey for the Oldman 2 Wind Power Plant in
the Pincher Creek area

Proceeding 21191

The Alberta Utilities Commission, the independent utilities regulator, will be holding a hearing
to consider the post-construction sound survey for the Oldman 2 Wind Power Plant and
submissions received in Proceeding 21191.

Written evidence is due August 24, 2016.

Oldman 2 Wind Farm Ltd. is the owner of the Oldman 2 Wind Farm and Mainstream Renewable

Power Ltd. is the operator of the wind farm. The wind farm is located in sections 14, 15, 21, 22,

26 and 27 of Township 7, Range 29, west of the Fourth Meridian, in the Pincher Creek area. The
post-construction sound survey for the Oldman 2 Wind Power Plant was filed in accordance with
condition 6 of Approval U2013- 260 which states:

6.  Within one year of connecting to the Alberta Interconnected Electric System and
becoming operational, Oldman 2 shall, in accordance with the requirements
stipulated in AUC Rule 012: Noise Control, conduct a comprehensive sound level

survey at the dwellings identified in Application No. 1605398 as receptors A( if
occupied), B, C( if occupied), E, J, K, and L, and submit a report of the survey to the
Commission.

In the post-construction sound survey application, Oldman 2 Wind Farm Ltd. and
Mainstream Renewable Power Ltd. are requesting a waiver to exempt the Oldman 2 Wind Power
Plant from having to comply with the permissible sound levels at receptor C.

Information session

The AUC will be holding an information session to provide you with information about how you
may become involved in this proceeding and the funding which may be available to you.

Heritage Inn Hotel& Convention Centre

919 Waterton Ave., Pincher Creek, Alberta

Wednesday, August 3, 2016 at 7 p.m.



r.

2-

Additional information about the application

For full application details visit the AUC website, log on to the eFiling System, enter the
proceeding number and select go.

Hearing
Heritage Inn Hotel & Convention Centre

919 Waterton Ave., Pincher Creek, Alberta

Wednesday, September 7, 2016 at 9 a.m.

Participating in the hearing
If you intend to present written evidence at the hearing, you must submit that written evidence by
August 24, 2016. Written evidence can be reports prepared by experts or written information
including maps, charts, photographs and narrative statements) prepared by an intervener

personally, and clearly identified as such. Any report that was prepared by an expert, and which
is being filed in support of an intervener' s position, must clearly state the qualifications of the
expert and the name of the intervener who directed that the report was to be prepared. Please be

aware that the author of any report or other written evidence than an intervener expects the
Commission to rely upon must be available to be cross- examined at the hearing.

Your written evidence should include your statement about your intended level ofparticipation.

Please include whether you or your representative will:

File supporting evidence.
Attend the hearing.
Cross-examine any of the applicant' s witness panels.

For more information about participating in this proceeding contact Jack Davis at 403- 592-4467
or email your questions to iack.davis@auc.ab.ca.

The application, and any associated documents being reviewed, are publicly available on our
website.

For further details about the application, please contact the applicant:

Mainstream Renewable Power_

Ines Ribeiro Canella

Phone: 403- 919- 9526

Email: ines. ribeiro@mainstreamrp. com

Privacy
To support an open and transparent process, information you send to the AUC will be publicly
available to anyone registered in this proceeding. If there is confidential information you would
like to file, a request must be made in advance of filing your submission.

Participant information

You may review our website or contact our Consumer Relations group for more information
about your opportunities for involvement, assistance with your submission, and the funding
options which may be available to you under Rule 009: Rules on Local Intervener Funding. They
can be reached at 780- 427- 4903 or by email at consumer-relations a,auc.ab. ca.



3 -

Issued on June 27, 2016.

Alberta Utilities Commission

Douglas A. Larder, QC, General Counsel

R.29W. 4M.

510

A-

C
B

785

T.7

OZDM, jV L   - RIVER

K

WIND TURBINE      ( E) - EVERETT

SUBSTATION-     -( J)_- DINGREVILLE_     _ 3 C.P.
RESIDENCE K) - VAUGHN

B) - TRODDEN       ( L) - BARR

C) - HANN N. T.S.



f

F2e

Livingstone Landowners Guild
rr P. O. Box 148

Cowley, Alberta TOK OPO

PEfEi_VED

JUN 2 4
201-

6
June 16, 2016

N1. p. OF PINCHER CREEK

Mr_Gord Lehn

Spray Lake Sawmills
305 Griffin Road West

Cochrane, AB T4C 2C4

Dear Mr. Lehrr

The Livingstone Landowners Guild (LLG) is a group of over eighty private property owners in the upper

Oidman River valley northwest of Pincher Creek, AB. Many of our members own land abutting the

green zone headwater forests covered by the C5 Forest Management Plan in which your company

operates. All of us depend on groundwater and surface water draining from the area.

The information we were able to gather at your recent public meeting on planned logging along the
eastern flanks of the Livingstone Range and in the upper Oldman drainage, while extensive, was not as

transparent as we had hoped, and the opportunity for meaningful input was limited. To that end, we

are writing to seek additional information, share our concerns, and make specific recommendations for

any logging operations within our area of interest.

As a group that takes pride in our stewardship of our private lands, values the exceptional qualities of
our shared landscape, and expects the highest standard of care to be applied to public lands

administered by the provincial government, our primary concern is that industrial operations actively
avoid risks to watershed health, native vegetation and sensitive species of fish and wildlife rather than

attempting to, after the fact, mitigate resultant damage_ The LLG landscape, fragile and easily eroded, is
particularly vulnerable to soil disturbances and other forms of landscape damage. Our members know

this well, and their lives are inextricably connected to keeping our headwaters heaFthy and productive.

At Spray Lake Sawmills (51- 5) recent open house, your representatives appeared to be unaware of where
species at risk such as westslope cutthroat trout are found, and how the proposed timber harvest

operations might affect them. There was also no information provided on critical wildlife zoning under

the Integrated Resource Plan, nor was there an indication of whether any of your planned operations

are expected to take place within critical wildlife habitat_

Addressing watershed management concerns, it appears that your operations can be expected to
involve the traditional large cutblocks that are poorly designed for snowpack retention and groundwater

recharge, and that dry out the soil and adjacent forest later in the summer_

The LLG is also concerned with information deficiencies and the tight planning timeline under which SLS
appears to be operating. We expect a more cautious and precautionary approach to be an integral part



of a detailed forest harvest plan. Specifically, it is our strongly-held view that the following guidelines
need to be integrated into your planning and operations:

1.   Watershed protection practices. Logging operations should not involve large cutblocks,
especially on sun or wind exposed slopes. Partial canopy retention and small patch cuts are

preferable as they increase snowpack, and they also provide shelter for the snowpack in spring.
They are required to allow meltwater to soak into the ground, and prevent rapid snowmelt that
erodes the landscape and causes flooding. A minimum 60% retention policy for mature timber
in your cutblocks would be consistent with the principle of minimizing risk to watershed health.
Canopy retention is particularly important in the Todd Creek drainage where a narrow band of
forested habitat is vital to local elk populations and the safe movement ofother wary species
through the landscape. In addition to its ecological importance, this is a vital scenic resource

that must not be impaired as it helps sustain many of the area's tourism enterprises and
contributes to the municipal tax base-by-virtue of the high appraised values of properties with

views of the currently-pristine eastern flanks of the Livingstone Range. This landscape is also an
integral part of the Crown of the Continent and the Cowboy Trail. it's also been featured in
numerous Hollywood movies and in Travel Alberta' s Remember to Breathe videos. This world-

class heritage rangeland landscape must retain its intrinsic appeal if Alberta is going to protect
it,and market it internationally.

2.  Westslope cutthroat trout protection. Under the recovery plan for this threatened species,
streams containing pure or nearly pure stocks ofwestslope cutthroat trout are to be designated
Class A watersheds under the Water Act Although this designation has not yet happened, it is

expected, and a principled and responsible approach would be for SLS to operate accordingly.
Therefore, there should be no road construction activity within 100 meters of the floodplain of
any stream containing westslope cutthroat, and stream crossings should be minimized or

avoided. Where this is not possible, crossings need to be built to the standard prescribed by the

Government ofAlberta for Class A waterbodies. This approach is particularly warranted
considering that these streams are subject to a Habitat Protection Order issued under Canada' s
Species at Risk Act. Pure cutthroat trout stocks are found in Todd, Ernst, White and other creeks

whose valleys you propose to log.

3.  Limber pine, whitebark pine and Douglas-fir protection. Harvest plans must avoid the harvest,

incidental felling--or roadway eradication of limber pines and whitebark pines{ both-at-risk-
species). Some limber pines and whitebark pines living on the LLG landscape, even if less than 15
cm in diameter, may be several hundred years old, and existing increment borings, while limited
in number, have revealed living limber pines that are 850 years of age and Douglas-firs that are

650. Identical protection must be afforded any even rarer-in-Alberta tree species such as
westem white pine, ponderosa pine and western redcedar. Roads must be sited in such a way as
to avoid the need to fell these species, and to avoid Douglas-firs in excess of 30 cm dbh. The LLG

landscape is home to some ofAlberta' s largest Douglas-firs. These trees must be spared, and

they must be provided an adequate buffer zone that protects them from windthrow in the
wake of harvesting the surrounding forest Such buffer zones on the surrounding landscape
have proved inadequate, and need to be enhanced in order to address the hurricane-force

winds that are typical in this area.

4.  Restoration. Soil compaction and the creation of surface runoff gullies are a significant risk

when heavy mechanized equipment is brought into the headwaters environment In some of



the areas you propose to operate, there is existing damage from previous logging and other
industrial operations, exacerbated by legal and illegal motorized recreational use. We would
strongly recommend that in planning your access routes and cutblocks you not only ensure that
all soil compaction is remediated and the original slope contours are fully restored, but that

where possible you use and fully reclaim previous linear disturbances that have left a legacy of
erosion and gullying in the area. In short, leave the land better than you found it Post-harvest
access must be physically blocked with large woody debris and boulders to prevent subsequent
unauthorized use.

S.  Dust and road damage. The LLG seeks a full commitment from SLS to prevent dust pollution

during log hauls and to repair, in a timely manner, any resulting damage to public roads in the
Willow Valley( Todd Creek) and Maycroft areas( near Ernst Creek and Tetley Creek). If logging

proceeds on the east flank of the Livingstone Range, SLS will be operating in an area where
people live and have property virtually on the edge of the proposed cutblocks. The LLG would

appreciate an unequivocal commitment, in advance of any log hauling, that SLS will protect air
and road quality in the places where our members live. These costs must not be externalized
and inflicted upon the local community.

The above are examples of how members of our community wish to see logging operations conducted
in the headwaters ofour streams, and on a landscape we live in and treasure. We are also interested in

knowing your plans for avoiding displacement of denning grizzly bears and preventing unauthorized
recreational vehicle use. Please also advise us regarding SLS' investment in reforestation practices that
are responsive to climate change need_

We look forward to a response from SLS and to seeing these guidelines reflected in final operational
plans and in actual on-the-ground work.

Sincerely,

Ted Smith

President

Livingstone Landowners Guild

cc_      Minister of Agriculture and Forestry
Minister of Environment and Parks

Department of Fisheries and Oceans

MD of Pincher Creek

MD of Ranchland



F2f

l

CX

rT       .

YA"Me   z X-r-t

t .



1 X112   ,2

x33,  
3H 11d 30 , aIW

t¢

h

A N SC

B

d c ,

s
CANYON SC'HOO'L

LEARN FOR LIFE


